
 



 

 
Page 1 of 3 

 

W W W . C O N N E C T O R J P A . N E T  

10640 Mather Blvd., Suite 120 ∙ Mather, CA 95655 

Tel: (916) 876-9094  

GA R R ET  GAT E W O O D   JOH N  H I D AH L  PA T  HU M E MI K E  KO Z L O W S K I  SE R G I O  RO B L E S  
 City of Rancho Cordova  El Dorado County Sacramento County City of Folsom City of Elk Grove   

 
 

Regular Meeting of the Capital SouthEast Connector JPA  
Board of Directors 

 
Date:   Friday, February 23, 2024, 8:30 a.m. to 10:30 a.m. 
 
Meeting  City of Rancho Cordova City Hall 
Location: Council Chambers  

2729 Prospect Park Drive,  
Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

 
The Connector JPA welcomes, appreciates, and encourages public participation in the Board 
Meeting. If you wish to address the Board of Directors during the meeting, please complete a 
Speaker Card located at the back table and give it to the Secretary before considering the agenda 
item. The Board Chair will call your name at the appropriate time. Please speak into the 
microphone when addressing the Board. 
 
The Board requests that you limit your presentation to three (3) minutes per person so that all 
present will have time to participate. The Board of Directors reserves the right to reasonably 
limit the total time for public comment on any particular noticed agenda item as necessary. 
 

AGENDA 
 
The Board may take action on any matter listed on this agenda to the extent permitted by 
applicable law. Staff Reports are subject to change without prior notice.    
 
1. Call to Order & Roll Call:  Directors Gatewood, Hidahl, Hume, Kozlowski, Robles 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Public Comment on Items Not on the Agenda 
 

Individuals may comment on any item of interest to the public within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the Board. Each person will be allowed three minutes. After ten minutes of 
testimony, the Chair may move testimony following the Discussion and Action Items. 
Please note the California Government Code prohibits the Board from discussing or taking 
action on any item that is not on the agenda. The Board cannot take action on non-
agendized items raised under “Public Comment” until the matter has been specifically 
included on the agenda. Individuals who wish to address a specific item on the agenda 
should comment during consideration of that item. 

http://www.connectorjpa.net/


Capital SouthEast Connector JPA  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting   February 23, 2024 
 

Page 2 of 3 

4. Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2024 
- Resolution 2024-01 
 

5. Executive Director’s Report 
 
Consent Calendar Items 
 
6. Approve Action Minutes of the December 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting  
 
7. Annual Report of Activities for the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan (Receive  

and File) 
 

8. Quarterly Report of Activities for the Sacramento Transportation Authority (Receive and 
File) 
 

9. Project Construction Update (Receive and File) 
 

10. Notable Media Articles (Receive and File) 
 

11. Refreshed Project Website Design (Receive and File) 
 

12. Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans and the City of Elk Grove for the Interstate 
5/Hood Franklin Rd Interchange Improvement and Modification Project  (Receive and 
File) 

 
Discussion and Action Items 
 
13. Update on Funding through the Trade Corridor Enhancement Program approved by the 

California Transportation Commission 
 

14. Authorize the Executive Director to Execute a Program Supplement Agreement with the 
State of California Department of Transportation for Grant Line Road 
- Resolution 2024-02 

 
15. Announcements or Final Comments from Board Members 
 
ADJOURN 
 

The next meeting of the Capital SouthEast Connector JPA Board will be held on 
May 31, 2024 

City of Rancho Cordova City Hall, Council Chambers  
2729 Prospect Park Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 

 
 
  



Capital SouthEast Connector JPA  
Board of Directors Regular Meeting   February 23, 2024 
 

Page 3 of 3 

NOTICE REGARDING CHALLENGES TO DECISIONS 
 
Pursuant to all applicable laws and regulations, including without limitation, California Government Code 
Section 65009 and or California Public Resources Code Section 21177, if you wish to challenge in court 
any of the above decisions (regarding planning, zoning and/or environmental decisions), you may be 
limited to raising only those issues you or someone else raised at the public hearing(s) described in this 
notice/agenda, or in written correspondence delivered to the Board at, or prior to, the public hearing. 
 
GOVERNMENT CODE 54957.5 et seq. 
 
Public records, including writings relating to an agenda item for open session of a regular meeting and 
distributed less than 72 hours prior to the meeting, are available for public inspection at 10640 Mather 
Blvd., Suite 120, Mather, CA 95655. The on-line version of the agenda and associated materials are 
posted for your convenience at http://www.ConnectorJPA.net. Some documents may not be posted on-
line because of their size and/or format (maps, site plans, and renderings).  As they become available, 
hard copies of all documents are available at 10640 Mather Blvd., Suite 120, Mather, CA 95655. 
 
ADA COMPLIANCE STATEMENT 
 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in 
this meeting, please contact the Connector JPA at (916) 876-9094. Notification 48 hours prior to the 
meeting will enable the Connector JPA to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this 
meeting. 
 
If requested, this agenda can be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons with 
disabilities, as required by Section 202 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and the Federal 
Rules and Regulations adopted in implementation thereof. Persons seeking an alternative format should 
contact the Connector JPA for further information. A person with a disability, who requires a modification 
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, to participate in a public meeting, should 
telephone or otherwise contact the Connector JPA 48 hours prior to the meeting. The Connector JPA may 
be reached at 10640 Mather Blvd., Suite 120, Mather, CA 95655 or by telephone at (916) 876-9094. 
 
 

http://www.connectorjpa.net/


 
 

Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 4 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Election of Board Chair and Vice-Chair for Calendar Year 2024 
 
PREPARED BY: Derek Minnema 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve Resolution 2024-01, electing Director Gatewood from the City of Rancho Cordova 
as the Chair and Director Robles from the City of Elk Grove as the Vice-Chair of the Board 
for the 2024 calendar year. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Section 6.c(1) of the Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement requires the Board to elect a 
chair annually among its members to preside at meetings. 
 
Article IV.4. of the Authority's Bylaws states the term of office of the Chair and Vice-Chair 
shall be one year. If no successor is named by the conclusion of any Officer's term, the 
officer shall continue in the office until a successor is named.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

a. Resolution 2024-01 



 
 

ITEM 4 a 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-01 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 

APPROVING THE BOARD CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR 
FOR THE CALENDAR YEAR 2024 

 
BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Capital 

SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority (“Connector JPA”) hereby elects the 
director from the City of Rancho Cordova to serve as Chair of the Board and the 
director from the City of Elk Grove serve as Vice-Chair of the Board. 

 
This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage and adoption. 

* * * * * 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of February 2024, on a motion by  
Director ___________, seconded by Director____________, by the following vote: 

 
 AYES: 
 
 NOES: 
 
 ABSENT: 
 
 ABSTAIN:  
 
             
       Chairperson 
ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Secretary 



 
 

Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 5 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Executive Director's Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Derek Minnema 
 
 
Each meeting the Executive Director provides an oral report to the Board.  The Executive 
Director will update the Board on the agency's activities at the meeting. 



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

ITEM 5  
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Action Minutes of the December 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting 
 
PREPARED BY: Derek Minnema 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
Approve Action Minutes of the December 8, 2023, Regular Board Meeting. 
 
ACTION MINUTES 
 
The Capital SouthEast Connector JPA Board of Directors met in regular session on 
December 8, 2023 in the City of Rancho Cordova City Hall Council Chambers, located at 
2729 Prospect Park Drive, Rancho Cordova, CA. 
 
Call to Order Chair Hidahl called the meeting to order at 8:32 a.m. 
Roll Call Present: Directors Hidahl, Kozlowski, Frost, Pulipati, Robles 
 
Public Comments on Non-Agenda Items 
 
There were no comments from the public on non-agenda items. 
 
Open Session  
 
Consent Calendar Items 
 
A motion was made by Director Kozlowski and seconded by Director Robles and passed 
by unanimous vote that: 
 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS 
AUTHORITY APPROVES THE FOLLOWING ITEMS ON THE CONSENT AGENDA:  
 
Item #4: Approve Action Minutes of the October 20, 2023 Board Meeting 
 
Item #5: Adopt 2024 Connector JPA Regular Board Meeting Schedule, 
Resolution 20323-3 
 
There were no comments from the public on this item.  



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

Discussion and Action Items 
 
Item #6: Year-End Review for 2023 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 
There were no comments from the public on this item. 
 
Item #7: Federal Transportation Policy Funding Update   
 
Executive Director Minnema introduced the item and Jeff Denham, federal advocacy 
consultant, presented the item.  A brief discussion amongst the Board and JPA staff 
ensued. 
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 
There were no comments from the public on this item. 
 
Item #8: Announcement and Final Comments from Board Members  
 
No action was taken on this item. 
 
There were no comments from the public on this item. 
 
Adjournment 
 
The meeting adjourned at approximately 9:18 a.m. 
 
APPROVAL OF ACTION MINUTES FOR DECEMBER 8, 2023 
 
Approved By: Attest: 
  
 
________________________________ ___________________________ 
John Hidahl Derek Minnema  
Chair of the Board Board Secretary 



 
 

Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 7 
 
MEETING DATE:  February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Annual Report of Activities for the South Sacramento Habitat 

Conservation Plan (Receive and File) 
 
PREPARED BY: Matt Lampa  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File the annual report of activities for the South Sacramento Habitat 
Conservation Plan (“SSHCP”) through Federal Fiscal Year 2023, as required by the South 
Sacramento Conservation Agency (“SSCA”). 
 
BACKGROUND - ANNUAL REPORT REQUIREMENTS 
 
Section 8.4.1 of the SSHCP requires the SSCA, as the implementing agency, to compile an 
annual report of covered activities authorized during the reporting period with acreages 
impacted by the construction.  The SSCA then submits a record of activities authorized 
under their respective permits to the regulatory agencies.   
 
The annual reporting period for these efforts coincides with the federal fiscal year (October 
1, 2022, through September 30, 2023). 
 
While the SSCA is responsible for compiling information for the annual report, it relies on 
the SSHCP Permittees’ project-specific information to support the overall reporting effort.  
 
2023 ANNUAL REPORT 
 
The JPA did not have any authorizations for covered activities during the reporting period.  
While construction was wrapping up along many segments of along the Connector, those 
projects were authorized, and mitigation fees were paid by the JPA in prior reporting 
periods. 
 
Therefore the JPA’s 2023 Annual Report reflects zero acreage of covered activities for 
construction within the reporting period.   
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

a. 2023 Annual Reporting of Covered Activity Authorizations 



 

JPA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

G A R R E T  G A T E W O O D  J O H N  HI D A H L  MI K E  K O Z L O W S K I  K E V I N  S P E A S E  P A T R I C K  H U M E  
City of Rancho Cordova  El Dorado County City of Folsom   City of Elk Grove   Sacramento County 

 

 

10640 Mather Blvd., Suite 120 
Mather, CA 95655 

(916) 876-9094 
www.ConnectorJPA.net  

 
VIA EMAIL 
 
February 19, 2024 
 
Ms. Kim Hudson, Executive Director 
South Sacramento Conservation Agency 
827 7th Street, Room 225 
Sacramento, CA 95814   
hudsonk@saccounty.net  
 
RE: 2023 ANNUAL REPORTING OF COVERED ACTIVITY AUTHORIZATIONS 
 
Dear Ms. Hudson, 
 
Per your request I’m pleased to provide the South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan (“SSHCP”) annual 
reporting information for Connector JPA projects authorized in federal FY 2023.  The Connector JPA did not 
any covered activity authorizations during this reporting period.  The information provided in this report is 
based on the annual reporting requirements from Section 8.4.1 of the SSCHP document.   
 
Please feel free to contact me with any questions at (916) 876-9093 or LampaM@saccounty.gov 
 
Sincerely  
 
 
Matt Lampa  
Principal Civil Engineer 
 
 
Cc. Derek Minnema, Capital SouthEast Connector JPA 

Ben Watson, Madrone Ecological Consultants  
 

http://www.connectorjpa.net/
mailto:hudsonk@saccounty.net
mailto:LampaM@saccounty.gov


 

 
 
 

 

2023 Annual Report  
South Sacramento Habitat Conservation Plan 

Connector JPA Covered Activity Authorizations  

 
 

Prepared For: 

Kim Hudson 
South Sacramento Conservation Agency 

 
Prepared By: 

Matt Lampa, P.E. 
Capital SouthEast Connector JPA  

In Coordination with Madrone Ecological 
 

JANUARY 31, 2024 
 
 



 

 

ANNUAL REPORTING OF COVERED ACTIVITY AUTHORIZATIONS 
REPORTING PERIOD: OCTOBER 1, 2022 THROUGH SEPTEMBER 30, 2023 

 
 
1. Number and acreage of each Covered Activity implemented during the reporting period categorized by 

Covered Activity type per SSHCP Chapter 5. Include a map of Covered Activity locations.  

Capital SouthEast Connector (Connector) project impacts are covered activities under the SSHCP. No new 
project impacts or covered activities occurred during the reporting period of October 1 2022 through September 
30, 2023; therefore no impact acreages or location maps have been included.  

 
2. A year-to-date and cumulative summary of permanent and temporary impacts on all SSHCP land cover 

types. Impacts to riparian and wetland land cover types will also be reported by watersheds. Include a 
map of impacted locations. 

No new impacts occurred during the reporting period.  Cumulative impacts as reported in the previous reporting 
period are summarized below. 
 
Projects Authorized to Date: 
• Segment D3 – Scott Road Realignment  
• Segment D3a  
• Segment A2 – Kammerer Road 

 
A summary table is presented on the following page. 

  



 

 

Capital SouthEast Connector Cumulative Summary of Impacts 

Land Cover Type Reporting Period (acres) Cumulative (acres) 
Permanent Temporary Permanent Temporary 

Seasonal Wetland 0 0 0.069 0 
Streams/ Creeks 0 0 0.063 0 
Swale – Direct  0 0 0.018 0 
Swale – Indirect  0 0 0.044 0 
Vernal Pool - Direct 0 0 0.274 0 
Vernal Pool – Indirect  0 0 0.215 0 
Agriculture 0 0 30.55 0 
Valley Grassland  0 0 41.346 0 
Cumulative Total 0 0 72.579 0 

 
3. A year-to-date and cumulative summary of the total impacts to Critical Habitat of vernal pool fairy 

shrimp, vernal pool tadpole shrimp, Sacramento Orcutt grass, slender Orcutt grass, and California tiger 
salamander, and to Covered Species plant occurrences. Include a map of Critical Habitat impacts. 

No impacts to critical habitat during the reporting period, and no critical habitat impacts to date.  
 
4. A year-to-date and cumulative summary of impacts associated with projects exempt from fees and/or 

conditions of the SSHCP. 

Nothing to report; Connector projects are covered activities requiring fee payment and compliance with SSHCP 
conditions.   

 
5. An accounting of all conditions on Covered Activities applied to these activities per SSHCP Chapter 5. 

Not applicable in this reporting period. 
 
6. A list of all Stream Setback exceptions and any other exceptions granted each calendar year per 

SSHCP Chapter 5. 

Not applicable in this reporting period. 
 
7. A summary of monitoring results, including species status and trends. 

Not applicable in this reporting period. The JPA does not currently manage any preserve properties to which 
this item applies.  

 



 

 

8. A description of the adaptive management process utilized during the reporting period. 

Not applicable in this reporting period. The JPA does not currently manage any preserve properties to which 
this item applies.  

 
9. A summary of the recommendations or advice provided by the Wildlife Agencies and TAC regarding 

adaptive management and monitoring. 

Not applicable in this reporting period. The JPA does not currently manage any preserve properties to which 
this item applies.  



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

ITEM 8 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Quarterly Report of Activities for the Sacramento Transportation 

Authority (Receive and File) 
   
PREPARED BY: Matt Lampa  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File this update. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The Sacramento Transportation Authority Capital Allocation and Expenditure Contracts 
require agencies to submit quarterly project status reports.  The reports summarize project 
costs, expenditures, and project activities performed during the reporting period.   
 
SUMMARY OF CAPITAL PROJECT ACTIVITIES  
 
Kammerer Road 

 Coordination with the City of Elk Grove & Caltrans to finalize the NEPA document 
and Cooperative agreement.    

 Coordination with the City of Elk Grove regarding developments 
Grant Line Road 

 Coordination with the City of Elk Grove on initiating the next phase of 
environmental clearance and design of the Wilton Rd intersection. 

 Coordination with Caltrans and the CTC regarding the TCEP Grant baseline 
agreement and funding allocation.   

 Attend October and December CTC meetings.   
 Coordination with the County of Sacramento and the City of Rancho Cordova on 

development infrastructure along Grant Line Rd.   
 Prepare consultant procurement and agreement documentation for engineering 

design and right-of-way services.    
 Prepare a grant funding application to the USDOT RAISE program.   

 



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

White Rock Road 
 Coordination w/Caltrans & SACOG on CPFCDS funding allocation and Program 

Supplement Agreement.   
 Prepare consultant procurement and agreement documentation for White Rock Rd 

Class I Trail for engineering design and right of way services. 
 Coordination with the City of Folsom on the SPTC rail crossing.   
 Kick-off meeting and utility coordination for White Rock Trail project.  
 Prepare a grant funding application for the USDOT RAISE program for the White 

Rock Trail project. 
 
SUMMARY OF MITIGATION ACTIVITIES  

 Environmental resource establishment/re-establishment activities on Grant Line 
Rd mitigation parcel. 

 Evaluation of project environmental impact and mitigation strategies. 
 Mapping and documentation of resources on Grant Line Rd mitigation parcel  
 Collaboration with conservation partners to identify potential mitigation properties 

to continue open space preservation strategy. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

a. STA Quarterly Report for Capital Funding 
b. STA Quarterly Report for Mitigation Funding 



Quarter Ended: Fiscal Year: 

Agency: Project Mgr: 
Phone and Email:

Project Name:

Sponsor Project ID Number: STA Project ID Number: 

Original Est. Project Cost: $ Current Est. Project Cost: $

Previous Contract(s) Award: $ 
Previous Contract(s) Spending: $ 

Current Contract Award: $ 
Current Contract Reimbursement: $ 

Expended This Quarter: $ 
Total Remaining: $ Federal and State Funds Awarded: $

Project Study Environmental 
(PA&ED) Phase Design 

(PS&E) Phase
Right-of-Way Phase 
Construction Phase

Current Phase (as of last day of reporting quarter):

Explanation of Activities and Expenditures this Quarter, Next Quarter, and Additional Notes

Measure A Capital Projects

Quarterly Status Report
PROJECT INFO

Reporting Quarter: 

Projected 
Spending 
by Fiscal 

Year

Indicate overall progress of the current phase

CURRENT STATUS

Begin

PROJECT MILESTONES

Planned Completion Completed

MEASURE A CAPITAL FUNDING

0% 100%

Dustin Purinton
Rectangle



Quarter Ended: Fiscal Year: 

Agency: Project Mgr: 
Phone and Email:

Project Name:

Sponsor Project ID Number: STA Project ID Number: 

Original Est. Project Cost: $ Current Est. Project Cost: $

Previous Contract(s) Award: $ 
Previous Contract(s) Spending: $ 

Current Contract Award: $ 
Current Contract Reimbursement: $ 

Expended This Quarter: $ 
Total Remaining: $ Federal and State Funds Awarded: $

Project Study Environmental 
(PA&ED) Phase Design 

(PS&E) Phase
Right-of-Way Phase 
Construction Phase

Current Phase (as of last day of reporting quarter):

Explanation of Activities and Expenditures this Quarter, Next Quarter, and Additional Notes

Measure A Capital Projects

Quarterly Status Report
PROJECT INFO

Reporting Quarter: 

Projected 
Spending 
by Fiscal 

Year

Indicate overall progress of the current phase

CURRENT STATUS

Begin

PROJECT MILESTONES

Planned Completion Completed

MEASURE A CAPITAL FUNDING

0% 100%

Dustin Purinton
Rectangle



 
 

Page 1 of 2 

ITEM 9 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Project Construction Update (Receive and File) 
   
PREPARED BY: Matt Lampa  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File this update. 
 
CONSTRUCTION UPDATE 
 
Construction of a new signalized intersection on Grant Line Road at Chrysanthy 
Boulevard is ongoing.  Widening for turn lanes and paving operations are complete.  It’s 
anticipated the signal equipment will be installed and operational by early March.  
 

 
Picture 1: At the new intersection of Grant Line Road and Chrysanthy Blvd, looking west  



 
 

Page 2 of 2 

 
Picture 2: Along Grant Line Road, looking north 
 

 
Picture 3: Along Grant Line Road, looking south 
 



 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 10 
 
MEETING DATE: January 27, 2023 
 
TITLE: Notable Media Articles (Receive and File) 
  
PREPARED BY: Derek Minnema  
  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File this summary. 
 
MEDIA SUMMARY 
 
Various news articles are attached. Below is a sample from some of the articles: 

 
 Showdown on the I-15 – “A routine state highway funding vote is turning into a 

referendum over California's climate policies. … It's sparked a lobbying fight - and 
is serving as a litmus test for the state's approach to road building in the age of 
climate change. Environmentalists argue Caltrans and the CTC should be moving 
away from projects that expand the state's highway network, arguing that adding 
new lanes simply encourages more driving and more emissions.” – Politico 
 

 Rivas names former car dealership owner to California Transportation 
Commission– “Bob Tiffany's resume represents a significant departure from Lyou's, 
who was a stalwart environmental advocate and recently clashed with fellow CTC 
commissioners over his opposition to the I-15 highway expansion project.”  – 
Politico 
 

 The CTC’s Makeover Moment – “"Look who the speaker replaced Joe Lyou with ," 
said Michael Quigley, executive director of the California Alliance for Jobs, which 
includes carpenters, contractors and engineering unions. "The speaker has already 
shifted the conversation. He's rejected a certain perspective and embraced another 
one." – Politico 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

a. Various Media Articles  



2/1 5/24, 3:30 PM The CTC's makeover moment 

WWW. politico .com /newsletters/californ ia-climate/2024/02/1 4/the-ctcs-makeover-moment-00141575 

The CTC's makeover moment 

By ALEX NIEVES : 8-10 minutes 

With help from Blanca Begert and Camille von Kaenel 

MELEE IN MODESTO: We're used to covering brawls over climate policy, but the fierce highway expansion 

debate at last month 's California Transportation Commission meeting made us sit up and take notice. 

The Jan. 25 vote over whether to spend $200 million to widen the 1-15 exposed a fundamental schism between 

environmentalists and labor unions over the role of road-widening . 

(Enviros argue it doesn't reduce congestion long-term and only encourages more driving; unions contend we're 

not going to stop driving and that more roads benefit commuters and the workers who build them.) 

In the process, it turned the CTC's usually sleep-inducing bi-monthly meeting into the kind of pageantry we 

associate more with the California Air Resources Board - hours of public comments from labor advocates 

pitted against environmental groups, with a demonstration outside to boot. 

Is the CTC - which hands out some $12 billion a year in transportation funding - a new venue for high-stakes 

highway debates? Or did departing board member and environmentalist Joe Lyou just choose to go out in a 

blaze of glory? 

Early signs point to the latter, but we'll be watching closely. 

The CTC's makeup will likely determine how eventful the commission will continue to be. We're waiting to see if 

Gov. Gavin Newsom will reappoint Lee Ann Eager, the former chair whose term expired Feb. 1, and whom he 

taps to replace Michele Martinez, a former Santa Ana city council member and clean transportation advocate 

who resigned from the commission late last year. 

Newsom's office didn't signal a direction. "As with all appointments, the Governor's Office focuses on selecting 

highly qualified candidates who bring relevant experience to the role ," spokesperson Erin Mellon said in an 

email. 

But Assembly Speaker Robert Rivas' appointment last week of Bob Tiffany , a former Ford dealership owner 

and San Benito County supervisor, to replace Lyou, provides a pretty substantial tea leaf. Clean transportation 

groups say they're waiting to judge Rivas' pick, but some in labor are already calling it a victory. 

"Look who the speaker replaced Joe Lyou with ," said Michael Quigley , executive director of the California 

Alliance for Jobs, which includes carpenters, contractors and engineering unions. "The speaker has already 

shifted the conversation . He's rejected a certain perspective and embraced another one." 

Another tea leaf in favor of the CTC going back to business as usual : The board's new chair, Carl Guardino, 

also signaled he saw the January debate as a one-off, noting that six other 1-15 funding votes had sailed 

through unanimously. 

chrome-extension ://eca bifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html?id= 1943793830&url=https%3A %2F%2Fwww. politico.com%2F news le. .. 1 /2 



2/15/24, 3:30 PM The CTC's makeover moment 

"As we have always done, our CTC staff and the Commission will proactively reach out and engage California's 

diverse set of stakeholders to meet our mobility goals," he said in an email. 

Even Lyou, who triggered the whole debate by voting against the plan in December and getting two other board 

members to join him, said he was surprised by how tense it got. 

"If enough members had been present at December's meeting to break the 3-3 tie over the funding vote, 

would have raised my objections, and we would have been all on our merry way," he said. "This became the 

bellwether of what should we do about highway-widening projects, and I wasn 't approaching it that way." 

Whatever happens at the CTC, there'll be more eyes on it. 

"The tone and tenor of the debate is something that we have seen building over many years," said Kiana 

Valentine, executive director for Transportation California, which lobbies for construction unions. "And I think 

that will continue to play out." -AN 

Did someone forward you this newsletter? Sign up here! 

TIGHTENING PURSE STRINGS: In related CTC news, Assemblymember Mia Bonta introduced legislation 

late Tuesday night that would ban the commission from awarding funds from the state's Trade Corridor 

Enhancement Program (roughly $800 million annually) to highway projects that add lanes or expand capacity in 

communities with high levels of pollution . 

That measure, AB 2535, would apply to the top 20 percent of most-polluted neighborhoods according to the 

state's CalEnviroScreen tool. 

It would also earmark at least 50 percent of TCEP funding for zero-emission freight infrastructure. - AN 

chrome-extension ://ecabifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html? id= 1943793830&url=https %3A %2F%2 Fwww.politico.com%2F news le.. 212 



2/15/24, 3:39 PM POLITICO Pro: Rivas names former car dealership owner to California Transportation Commission 

subscriber. po I iti cop ro. com 1artic1e12024101 trivas-names-former -car-dealersh ip-owner-to-california-transportation-comm ission-o ... 

POLITICO Pro: Rivas names former car dealership owner to 
California Transportation Commission 

Alex Nieves : 2-2 minutes 

Bob Tiffany will replace Joe Lyou, president and CEO of the environmental group Coalition for Clean Air. 

Robert Rivas has called road improvement the biggest issue facing San Benito County, saying at a September 

town hall that the county faces a high volume of commuters and agricultural freight drivers.Rich Pedroncelli/AP 

Assembly Speaker Robert Rivas has picked a former San Benito County supervisor and car dealership owner 

to serve on the California agency that hands out billions of dollars in highway and transportation funding. 

What happened: Rivas said Wednesday he would appoint Bob Tiffany to the California Transportation 

Commission seat recently vacated by Joe Lyou, president and CEO of the environmental group Coalition for 

Clean Air, who termed out on Jan. 1. 

Rivas said Tiffany shares his environmental values and priorities, and "will bring an open and inclusive 

perspective to the commission when engaging on transportation and climate issues." 

"I am confident Bob's broad range of civic and elected experience will reflect the interests of all Californians 

across our diverse state," he said in a statement shared with POLITICO. 

Why it matters: Tiffany's resume represents a significant departure from Lyou's, who was a stalwart 

environmental advocate and recently clashed with fellow CTC commissioners over his opposition to the I-15 

highway expansion project. 

Tiffany ran on a pro-business platform when he was elected to the San Benito County Board of Supervisor and 

previously operated the oldest Ford dealership in California. 

He also made expansion of Highway 25 - the largest highway in San Benito County - a key part of his policy 

platform during his campaign, saying at the time that "fixing Highway 25 is truly a community mandate." 

Rivas has called road improvement the biggest issue facing San Benito County, saying at a September town hall 

that the county faces a high volume of commuters and agricultural freight drivers. 

"We need transportation infrastructure that meets demand," he said. 

Lyou, an appointee of former Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon, is among a growmg group of 

environmentalists who argue California shouldn't reflexively approve highway expansion projects, arguing that 

adding new lanes encourages more driving and increases greenhouse gas emissions. 

Background: Rivas served as a San Benito supervisor before being elected to the Assembly in 2018, two years 
before Tiffany joined the board. Both men currently live in Hollister, San Benito County's largest city. 

chrome-extension ://ecabifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html?id= 1943793817 &url=https%3A %2F%2F subscriber.politicopro .com%... 1 /2 



2/15/24, 3:39 PM POLITICO Pro: Rivas names former car dealership owner to California Transportation Commission 

What's next: The CTC is awaiting two more appointments, as Commission Chair Lee Ann Eager terms out 

Thursday and former Commissioner Michele Martinez's term ended in August. Gov. Gavin Newsom will pick 

replacements for both seats. 

chrome-extension ://ecabifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html?id= 1943793817 &url=https %3A %2F%2 F subscriber.politicopro .com%... 212 



2/15/24, 3:33 PM Showdown on the 1-15 

WWW. politico. com /newsletters/california-climate/2024/01 /25/showdown-on-the-i-15-00138004 

Showdown on the 1-15 

By ALEX NIEVES : 8-10 minutes 

With help from Blanca Begert 

ROAD RAGE: A routine state highway funding vote is turning into a referendum over California's climate 

policies. 

Labor unions, lawmakers and environmentalists are fighting over some $200 million to widen an 11-mile stretch 

of Interstate 15 that winds through the freight-heavy Inland Empire. 

The battle arena is this afternoon's meeting of the California Transportation Commission, which is in charge of 

approving state transportation funding . 

Construction union workers demonstrated outside the meeting in Modesto today and wrote a letter with local 

government and business groups Tuesday urging the agency and Gov. Gavin Newsom to approve the money. 

"Make no mistake: this extreme approach to defund critical transportation projects is a total affront to the voters 

of California, " they wrote. 

The conflagration started last month when the CTC postponed a routine funding vote after board member Joe 

Lyou, president and CEO of the environmental group Coalition for Clean Air, raised concerns about its potential 

to expand capacity on the freeway and create more truck traffic in a region dotted with warehouses. The vote 

stalled at 3-3, as multiple absences left the commission without enough members to break the tie. 

It's sparked a lobbying fight - and is serving as a litmus test for the state's approach to road building in the age 

of climate change. 

Environmentalists argue Caltrans and the CTC should be moving away from projects that expand the state's 

highway network, arguing that adding new lanes simply encourages more driving and more emissions. 

"If you create more space on the freeway, more people are going to drive and increase vehicle miles traveled," 

said Jeanie Ward-Waller, director of transportation advocacy for Fearless Advocacy, who left Caltrans last year 

after alleging the agency was improperly using state funds to widen highways. "It is totally appropriate for the 

CTC to be asking questions like, 'Did you do that analysis well? And are you mitigating the impact well?' before 

they actually hand out the funding." 

Lawmakers representing the region - and further-flung commuters - are pushing for the expansion. A 

bipartisan letter earlier this month from a dozen Assembly members called Lyou's comments "uninformed and 

dismissive of the incredible work that is in progress to meet this region 's unique challenges." 

(Another upcoming litmus test: Lyou, an appointee of former Assembly Speaker Anthony Rendon, is termed out 

as of this month. Environmentalists have been pushing Speaker Robert Rivas to reappoint him.) 

chrome-extension ://eca bifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html?id= 1943793819&url=https%3A %2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2F news le .. 1 /3 



2/15/24, 3:33 PM Showdown on the 1-15 

Today's meeting was still going on as of publication time. Local officials testified that the new lanes will help 

ease congestion in what they called the "10th-most-critical truck bottleneck in the U.S." Caltrans estimates 

around 22,000 trucks a day enter the stretch of highway through the Interstate 1 O and State Route 60 

interchanges. 

"It wasn't that long ago that the truck drivers and the logistics workers were our heroes," said Steve Smith, the 

San Bernardino County Transportation Authority's director of planning. "Remember those days?" 

Did someone forward you this newsletter? Sign up here! 

VW VITUPERATION: The California Air Resources Board put some more teeth today in the final tranche of 

Volkswagen's spending on electric vehicle charging stemming from its 2015 emissions-cheating scandal. 

As we covered Wednesday, Volkswagen has installed over 1,000 chargers in the state so far, but the network, 

built by subsidiary Electrify America, has been plagued by reliability issues, undermining consumer confidence 

in electric cars. 

At the hearing today, CARS board members shared their own personal charging woes and grilled Electrify 

America CEO Robert Barrosa on how the company, which has not been required to meet performance 

standards, planned to track and achieve its goals for station reliability and charger distribution. 

The final resolution added language directing CARS staff to work with Electrify America to bolster its 

maintenance plan, including stronger metrics on station reliability and response times. It also requires CARS to 

publish detailed information regarding charging locations in low-income communities on its website. 

"My takeaway is that [disadvantaged communities] really aren't being served," CARS board member Diane 

Takvorian said. "I'm concerned about reliability, as my colleagues are, but we need those stations to be in our 

communities." - BB, AN 

LITHIUM AT LAST: After over a decade of development, Controlled Thermal Resources, one of the three 

companies pursuing lithium production at the Salton Sea, is finally breaking ground on an integrated 

geothermal power plant and lithium extraction facility. 

John Podesta, clean energy adviser to President Joe Biden, will be at the groundbreaking ceremony tomorrow, 

according to a press release sent out by Controlled Thermal Resources CEO Rod Colwell. 

Other notable attendees will include U.S. Rep. Raul Ruiz, Assemblymember Eduardo Garcia, State Building 

and Construction Trades President Chris Hannan, Imperial County supervisor Ryan Kelley, Imperial Irrigation 

District board Chair Alex Cardenas and Department of Energy Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary Jeff 

Marootian. 

Sham Kunjur, representing General Motors - which, along with Stellantis, has a lithium offtake agreement 

with CTR - will be there, too. 

We spoke with California Energy Commission Chair David Hochschild last month when the Imperial County 

Board of Supervisors approved CTR's CEQA review. (Comite Civico del Valle, an environmental justice group in 

chrome-extension ://eca bifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html?id= 1943793819&url=https%3A %2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2Fnewsle ... 2/3 



2/15/24, 3:33 PM Showdown on the 1-1 5 

the area, submitted an appeal, but it was denied Tuesday). Hochschild said the companies were getting close 

to ready - this first phase groundbreaking is evidence of that. 

But while CTR is moving ahead, Hochschild also said lithium production at the Salton Sea needs more 

investment. He's hoping for a cut of the $3.5 billion DOE solicitation which has lithium at the top of the priority 

list, with full applications due in March. "I was personally really disappointed with the first round of grants in this 

space. We got nothing for lithium production , or very little basically, for that kind of activity,'' said Hochschild. 

After touring a group of DOE officials around all three companies piloting lithium in Imperial Valley last spring , 

he thinks "seeing is believing" and this time will be different. "I am actually very optimistic that some of those 

resources will land in California,'' said Hochschild. "But this has mostly been happening without federal help." -

BB 

CALTRANS CHANGES: Caltrans has new leadership at a quarter of its regional offices. 

Sergio Aceves is the new acting director of the agency's District 3 office, covering the Sacramento area, 

Caltrans Director Tony Tavares announced at today's CTC meeting. 

Grace Magsayo is the acting director for District 10, covering Stockton and areas east; and Everett Townsend 

is acting director for District 11, which oversees San Diego. 

They're replacing District 1 O's Dennis Agar, District 11 's Gustavo Dallarda and , as previously reported, District 

3's Amarjeet Benipal, who was implicated in Ward-Waller's allegation that the Sacramento region was illegally 

using state funding to widen highways. 

ALSO MOVING ON: Nailah Pope-Harden, executive director of ClimatePlan , finished her term on the 

lnteragency Equity Advisory Committee, which advises Caltrans, CTC and the California State Transportation 

Agency. -DK 

ch rome-extension ://ecabifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index. html? id= 1943793819&url=https %3A%2F%2Fwww.politico.com%2F news le. . . 3/3 



CALIFORNIA 
ALLIANCE 

~FORJOB 

,..-.. CalChamber. 

f;;mJ California State lmJ Association of Counties 

Pl3 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS 

CG IN CALIFORNIA GOVERNMENT A"~ 
Member• 
Of The 

.. ~miiii.I ..... Cali fornia 
~...._ _. .-.. Chapters 

~ 
CALASIAN 

chamber of comme1ce 

~ 
Ca/APA 

IB!b1.dSoCal 

---ACEC 
A~ 1 11 1t1C ·\~ Cot ·~c 11 o i: E N(il:\' EElll:"'<; Co.\ 11',\:\'I F'> 

Cl/ifamia 

CALIFORNIA 
H ISPANIC 
C: IJllM1\[·R\ or C:OM~H Rc:t. 

Partnership 
C:1lifoBii1 ConstructionAndlndu.sb'11lhlaterials.luoc!atJan CH,\ \IHEHS <J"CO~m 1mrn 

CK ) 
ORANG E COUNTY 
LI US!N ESS CO UNCIL 

NORTH BAY 
LEA DERSHIP 

COUNCIL 

~ FCOl<OMY ~ SAMCEDA 
!! ~ 
~ San Mateo County Economic DeYelopment M50cfatlon 

6 
HtllC 

FREMONT 

G REATER lUVP. RS ID E 
CHAMBERS O F COM MERCE 

HARBOR ASSOCIATION 
Oflt. OL~TRY &. C.:O ~•,\WP<.: E 

January 23, 2024 

Ii-" W!oud':1o. s '!J 
'9/.i ~ u re onuo· . l!;T' BEACH 

Chamber of Comm~rce 

Governor Gavin Newsom 
1021 0 Street, Suite 9000 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

SCCR 

Re: Protecting Funding for Transportation Infrastructure Projects 

Governor Newsom and members California Transportation Commission , 

CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 

Our broad coalition of local governments, labor, employers, transportation advocates 
and community leaders was instrumental in the passage of Senate Bill 1 in 2017 (the 
Road Repair and Accountability Act) as well as Proposition 69 which constitutionally 
dedicated transportation funding for a broad range of transportation purposes . We share 
the state 's transportation and climate goals. Thanks in part to our coalition 's efforts , 
California is investing to maintain and improve our state's long neglected and 
deteriorating transportation infrastructure system which remains woefully underfunded 
and at risk of worsening. 

We are writing to express our significant concern about organizations that are waging 
an escalating lobbying campaign pushing to significantly erode and even eliminate 
funding for infrastructure projects that may potentially increase vehicle miles traveled. 



Every component of California's transportation system is critical to providing a 
seamless, interconnected system that supports the traveling public and economic 
vitality throughout the state . Sustainable communities cannot function without a well
maintained local street and road system that in -turn provides access for transit and 
active modes of transportation like bicycling and walking. 

Make no mistake: this extreme approach to defund critical transportation projects is a 
total affront to the voters of California who have overwhelmingly and repeatedly voted -
including 81 % of voters who passed Prop 69 in 2018 - to dedicate transportation 
funding to transportation improvement and expansion projects . It's also an affront to 
millions of voters in 25 counties that have passed local transportation funding measures 
with dedicated funding to local streets and roads. 

Furthermore, this dangerous approach to eliminate transportation funding will negatively 
impact the quality of life for tens of millions of Californians who rely on well-maintained 
streets and roads, safe bridges and overpasses , and navigable freeways and highways 
every single day. In particular, these policies disproportionately harm low-income and 
historically disadvantaged communities of color who have longer commutes and who 
can least afford the wear and tear caused by deteriorating and congested roads. 
To be clear, our coalition supports an "all of the above" transportation investment 
approach that includes continued funding for local streets and roads, bridges and 
overpasses , freeway and highway improvements, and public transportation. We 
strongly support transportation projects that reduce greenhouse gas emissions to 
improve air quality and address climate change, including investments in public transit 
and active transportation like bike and pedestrian lanes. 

Since the passage of the federal Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (llJA) in 2021, 
and the state's passage of Senate Bill 1, California has made historic investments in 
public transportation, mass transit and active transportation, but much more must be 
done. 

Under SB 1 funding California has invested $3.5 billion in planned , completed , or in
progress transit, commuter rail, bike and walking path projects in just the last five years. 
And California 's 2023-2024 state budget provides $5.1 billion in funding for public transit 
- $4 billion in Transit and Intercity Rail Capital Program funding , and $1.1 billion in 
zero-emission vehicle transit funding. 

Also , while investing in transit projects is absolutely necessary, we cannot neglect other 
transportation infrastructure. According to TRIP, a national transportation research 
nonprofit, 52% of California 's major roads are in poor or mediocre condition. 
Furthermore, Save California Streets , who compiles data from local cities and counties 
on the conditions of their local streets and roads, reported a decrease in overall road 
quality since 2020, resulting in the roads in 54/58 counties being graded as "at risk" or 
"poor." 



The overall needs of local transportation infrastructure are estimated at $118 .7 billion 
over the next 10 years . While SB 1 provides $54. 7 billion in funding, a shortfall of $64 
billion still exists. 

Driving on deteriorated roads costs California motorists $22 billion a year - $808 per 
driver - in the form of additional repairs, accelerated vehicle depreciation, and 
increased fuel consumption and tire wear. These impacts disproportionally hurt low
income and disadvantaged families by taking up a larger share of their overall income. 

Studies confirm long commutes on congested roads and freeways have a 
disproportionate impact on people of color and lower-income families . According to the 
UCLA Luskin Center for Innovation , "due in part to the high cost of housing near job and 
transit centers, many low- and moderate-income individuals are stuck with long 
commutes in vehicles that are older, less efficient, and costlier to maintain than the 
average privately owned vehicle. " 

In addition, California is leading in electric vehicle adoption - further reducing carbon 
emissions. Rapidly expanding our electric vehicle fleet requires continued investments 
in local streets and roads, bridges and highways and freeways to account for the added 
wear and tear caused by heavier electric vehicles. 

We urge you to protect the overwhelming will of California voters and the welfare of the 
majority of Californians by rejecting extreme, exclusive policy proposals that would 
defund necessary transportation infrastructure improvements. Please continue to 
support "all-of-the-above", inclusive transportation funding policies that support our 
state's residents and that do not leave millions behind. 

Sincerely, 

Michael Quigley, Executive Director 
California Alliance for Jobs 

Kiana Valentine, Executive Director 
Transportation California 

Graham Knaus, Chief Executive Officer 
California State Association of Counties 

Carolyn Coleman , Executive Director and CEO 
League of California Cities 

Lisa Ann Rapp, Chair 
The California Chapters of the American 
Public Works Association 

CA/HI State Conference NAACP 

Brad Shelton, President 
Professional Engineers in California 
Government 

Peter Tateishi , Chief Executive Officer 
Associated General Contractors of California 

Yazdan Emrani, Director 
American Society of Civil Engineers Region 9 

Jacob Sandoval, State Director 
California LULAC 

James Thuerwachter, Legislative Advocate 
California State Council of Laborers 



Tyler Munzing, Director of Government Affairs 
American Council of Engineering Companies, 
California 

Jennifer Barrera, President & CEO 
California Chamber of Commerce 

Matt Cremins, Western Region Political Director 
International Union of Operating Engineers 

John Bly, Executive Vice President 
Engineering Contractors Association 

Jon Switalski, Executive Director 
Rebuild SoCal Partnership 

Rosanne Foust, President & CEO 
San Mateo County Economic Development 
Association 

Robert Dugan, President & CEO 
California Construction and Industrial 
Materials Association 

Emily Cohen, Executive Vice President 
United Contractors 

Julian Canete, President & CEO 
California Hispanic Chambers of Commerce 

Pat Fong Kushida, President & CEO 
CalAsian Chamber of Commerce 

Tracy Hernandez, CEO 
Los Angeles County Business Federation 

Jeffrey Ball, President & Chief Executive Officer 
Orange County Business Council 

Nayiri E Baghdassarian, Director of Public Policy 
San Gabriel Valley Economic Partnership 

Redondo Beach Chamber of Commerce 

San Pedro Chamber of Commerce 

CC: Members of the California Legislature 
California State Transportation Agency 

Dan Dunmoyer, President & CEO 
California Building Industry Association 

Gurbax Sahota, ACE, CEO 
California Association for Local Economic 
Development 

Debora Howard, Executive Director 
California Senior Advocates League 

Charlie Nobles, Executive Director 
Southern California Contractors Association 

Mark Waronek, Chair 
South Bay Association of Cham be rs of 
Commerce 

Eric Sauer, Chief Executive Officer 
California Trucking Association 

Russell W. Snyder, CAE, Executive Director 
California Asphalt Pavement Association 

Jim Wunderman, President and CEO 
Bay Area Council 

Paul C. Granillo, President and CEO 
Inland Empire Economic Partnership 

Harbor Association of Industry & Commerce 

Cindy Bonier, President & CEO 
Fremont Chamber of Commerce 

Nicholas Adcock, President & CEO 
Greater Riverside Chambers of Commerce 

Caren Spilsbury, Executive Director 
Gateway Chambers Alliance 

Cynthia Murray, President & CEO 
North Bay Leadership Council 

Garden Grove Chamber of Commerce 



PLAN'.'-I JNG AND CONSERVATION L EAGUE 

Ll ili .A• 
~ 

California Walks 
Stepping Up for Health, Equity, & Sustainability 

rails·to·trails 

nextgen 
california ) 

Trans Form 
!If.I ti!~] 

· .. ~ .. · 
~:. ~ 
· li " 

Safe Routes 
PARTNERSHIP 

CA,LlfOll:NIA 

~' . 
LEADERSHIP COUNSEL 
- --FOR--

~ JUSTICE & ACCOUNTABILITY 

CCAC FOR 
SuSTAINABl.E 

TRANSPORTATION Central California 
Asthma Collaborative 

COALITION F 0 R 

-•THE 

Climate 
es I 

Better World 
Group 

NRDC 

Climate Plan 
-GREENLINING 

-•INSTITUTE ~ 
Hon. Robert Rivas, Speaker of the Assembly 
State Capitol 
Sacramento, CA 94249-0029 

12 December 2023 

RE: Support for Reappointment of Joe Lyou to the California Transportation Commission 

Dear Speaker Rivas: 

We write to support the reappointment of California Transportation Commissioner Joe Lyou . 
During his tenure on the CTC, Commissioner Lyou has been a consistent champion of 
California 's climate and equity priorities, has practiced transparency and proactive engagement 



with underrepresented transportation stakeholder groups, and has brought a unique and 
needed environmental policy expertise to the CTC's highly consequential infrastructure 
investment decision-making . 

The CTC is responsible for developing planning and program guidelines that ultimately guide 
tens of billions of dollars in annual investments at the state, regional , and local levels throughout 
the state. As recent research and analysis by the California Air Resources Board (CARB) , 
Strategic Growth Council , NRDC, and NextGen Policy have demonstrated, California is not on 
track to achieve the climate pollution reduction targets laid out in CARB's Scoping Plan 
(Appendix E: Sustainable and Egujtable Communities), which call for, among other things, a 
doubling of public transit service throughout the state and significant reductions in driving and 
traffic by 2030. 

Commissioner Lyou has been an integral reason that the CTC has made critical progress 
toward aligning the State's investments with our climate and equity goals, as demonstrated in 
the November 2023 Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure (CAPTI) draft progress 
report. Still , the same report shows that the state's transportation infrastructure investments 
continue to on balance push our emissions in the wrong direction-and ensuring that climate 
champions with deep environmental policy expertise like Commissioner Lyou remain on CTC is 
critical to continuing this progress. 

Commissioner Lyou has also been a champion for equity and environmental justice. He played 
a critical role in shining a light on questionable proposed investments in the Interstate 710 
corridor, helping amplify more than a decade of community-led organizing to center 
community-driven solutions and ultimately leading to a reset of what would have been a 
wasteful and polluting project through environmental justice communities. 

Finally, Commissioner Lyou has held regular external stakeholder briefings to invite feedback 
and dialog with organizations who represent communities whose voices have historically been 
excluded from the transportation infrastructure planning and investment process. In these 
meetings, Commissioner Lyou both asks for advice and answers questions, helping to demystify 
an often opaque and highly complex process, educating stakeholders and providing a critical 
avenue for public input. 

Commissioner Lyou is a proven leader who has the experience and expertise to make the 
California Transportation Commission the climate and equity champion that all Californians 
deserve. We urge you to reappoint him to this important position and thank you for considering 
our input. 

Sincerely, 

Carter Rubin , NRDC (Natural Resources Defense Council) 

Matthew Baker, Planning and Conservation League 



Zack Deutsch-Gross, TransForm 

Kevin Shin, California Walks 

David Diaz, Active San Gabriel Valley 

Bill Magavern, Coalition for Clean Air 

Jonathan Matz, Safe Routes Partnership 

Bryn Moncelsi, Climate Resolve 

Arnold Sowell, NextGen California 

Nailah Pope-Harden, ClimatePlan 

Rick Longinotti, Campaign for Sustainable Transportation 

Kevin D Hamilton, CCAC 

Laura Cohen, Rails to Trails Conservancy 

Hana Creger, The Greenlining Institute 

Eli Lipmen, Move LA 

Denny Zane, Move CA 

Andrea Marpillero-Colomina, GreenLatinos 

Cecilia V. Estolano, Better World Group 

Olivia Seideman, Leadership Counsel for Justice and Accountability 



 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 11 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Refreshed Project Website Design (Receive and File) 
  
PREPARED BY: Derek Minnema  
  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File this Update. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
On May 26, 2023, the JPA Board authorized the Executive Director to execute an 
agreement for Website Design and Development and Communications services.  The new 
website was launched in December 2023 and includes several refreshed pages, graphics 
and functionality. 
 
REFRESH 
 
The refreshed website can be accessed at www.connectorjpa.com 
 
Key features of the website include: 
 

 Project information, benefits, support, and reports are now easily accessible and 
the format is more user-friendly on mobile devices.   

 
 Maps: maps showcasing the planned route of the expressway, highlighting the 

major segmens along the corridor. 
 

 Board Meeting and Contact Information: Clear contact details for project 
representatives, allowing stakeholders to reach out with inquiries, concerns, or 
feedback regarding the Southeast Connector Expressway project. 

 
Overall, the new website is a clean and simple update for the project and staff will 
continue to add features and news as the project progresses. 
 
ATTACHMENT 
 

a. Website Summary PDF 





��������	
��
���

���������������������������� �!���"������� �����������##$�������

�%�&'(�)"�*� �+�������"��*� �,�'��#�����&'�-�"������''� �����./0

#�'��%�$"0'����1�$��&�����������"�&23"���������''��"���'��"�'��*��

���������� ��#3"�*��"������%��� ����"�����"�*�'���#�� �����"��$���

4���'����(�����������������3�"���%�����1��"�#������"��5��

�"���3�"������������#���������3"����������������6�7������"�0��������

3"�8���5��9"���3��������'$���������"$�������%�%�$"�������$�$��'�����

%"�#�!���"��������������������������&'(�)"�*���������1�'*��:�''���

����"������������������������&'�-�"������''� ��23��������0�"����

����"������������#�8�"��������3����� �������������$�$��3����%�"�

3�����"���� �4����'���� ������;$���"����6

<=>��
�?���@A�?@B��C

DE����F?���@
����=�? G�AH��?�I���J�F��K?

G�J��
�?���FL�?���F





����������	
������	�

�������������������������� ����!�"���#�����$����������$����%� �&&������

�'(��(���%�)��(�&��'(&������)�&�#%���#���$(���&����$���(��*�+���&���(��#��($��#����

 �����)��!��,(�$�-��'&��#���#�������  &"��-�&���&&"�$��!��-��#�(�������'�����

�����"%���#������$�����������������'�����.�/(����������)��(���0&�����������

���(������������#� �����)���"���'���������������&��$1���'�)(�/(&(�"��-������

 &������#�!(&#&(-��� ��(��� &�������&������(�$�� ����(���*

2�3��������
4��
5�	6

78��	����	�
���	���� 9�4:;���<�		����;=�

9��������;��>��	���





���������	�
��������������������

�������������� �!!�"��#��$%#���&�'�&())�(*%#�+����,��'�-'�

"�!+�#�(!.��&�/)�!��#�#�)�#��0�������&�#��!���0��(.!�0����"�##'�

"�##�!��0�'��#�,1"�+�)�*���(!�����*�0�#!�,��#/)�!���$%#���&�'2�

&�("��(��%#�3�"��0����#�0�"��"#����#�����-'�!��#)'�45�%�#"�!�6�����

 �!!�"��#�&())��)���(*%#�+���*�#.�!"'�#��%�!����(*���,�#�������

��"#�*�!��� ��!�'��!0�%#�+(0���!��)��#!�����+�"���(�!�#�����

0�#(!.��*�#.�!"(��7

	�8���������9������

:;<��=�8��;��
����������







 
 

Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 12 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Cooperative Agreement with Caltrans and the City of Elk Grove for 

the Interstate 5/Hood Franklin Rd Interchange Improvement And 
Modification Project  (Receive and File) 

 
PREPARED BY: Matt Lampa  

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and File this Cooperative Agreement related to the Kammerer Road Connector 
Segment at Interstate 5. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 

 On December 13, 2023, the City of Elk Grove executed a contract with Jacobs 
Engineering Group professional engineering and right of way services for a 2-lane 
extension of Kammerer Road from Bruceville Road to I-5. 
 

 On February 7, 2024, the JPA, City and Caltrans entered into a Cooperative 
Agreement regarding agency roles and responsibilities for the PS&E, right of way, 
and construction phases.   

 
ATTACHMENT 
 

a. City of Elk Grove Staff Report dated December 13 
b. Cooperative Agreement dated February 7 
c. News Article dated January 11 



AGENDA ITEM NO. 9.3 

 CITY OF ELK GROVE 
 CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 
    

 
AGENDA TITLE: Receive information and consider a resolution 

authorizing the City Manager to execute a 
contract with Jacobs Engineering Group for 
Professional Engineering Services for the 
Kammerer Rd Two-Lane Extension I-5 to 
Bruceville Road Project (WTR014) in an amount 
not to exceed $8,016,822, or other such amount 
as may be directed by the City Council, and 
authorizing the City Manager to execute 
contract amendments not to exceed $250,000 

 
MEETING DATE: December 13, 2023 
 
PREPARED BY: Christina Castro, Capital Program Division 

Manager 
 Tom Metcalf, Project Manager 
 
DEPARTMENT HEAD: Jeffrey R. Werner, P.E., Public Works Director/ 

City Engineer 
 
 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

Staff recommends the City Council receive information from staff and adopt 
a resolution:  

 
1. Authorizing the City Manager to execute a contract with Jacobs 

Engineering Group for Professional Engineering Services for the 
Kammerer Rd Two-Lane Extension I-5 to Bruceville Road Project 
(WTR014) (Project) in an amount not to exceed $8,016,822; and 
 

2. Authorizing the City Manager to execute contract amendments not to 
exceed $250,000. 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 

The proposed Project will construct a new two-lane road extension of 
Kammerer Road from Bruceville Road to Interstate 5 (I-5) requiring the 
modification of the I-5 Hood Franklin Interchange (“Interchange”). Because the 
Project has planned work within Caltrans' right of way and to Caltrans-owned 
and maintained roadway facilities, the City and Caltrans are required to enter 

1



Elk Grove City Council 
December 13, 2023 
Page 2 of 4 
 

into a Cooperative Agreement that defines agreed-upon roles and 
responsibilities between the two agencies for all work within Caltrans’ right of 
way. In October 2021, the City and Caltrans signed a Cooperative Agreement 
for the Project Approval and Environmental Document phase, which concludes 
with the completion of the California Environmental Quality Act (“CEQA”) 
document and the National Environmental Policy Act (“NEPA”) document. 
 
The first environmental clearance obtained for the Project was a CEQA Initial 
Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration (State Clearinghouse #2018022061) 
with the Capital SouthEast Connector JPA (“JPA”) as the CEQA lead 
agency. The Initial Study resulted in the approval of a Mitigated Negative 
Declaration and the adoption of a Mitigation, Monitoring, and Reporting 
Program on December 14, 2018. While the Connector JPA acted as the 
CEQA lead agency, the City acted as the CEQA Responsible Agency for all 
portions of Kammerer Road. 
 
The second environmental clearance required for the Project is the NEPA 
Environmental Assessment. For this effort, Caltrans is the NEPA Lead 
Agency, and the City is the NEPA Implementing Agency. Caltrans signed the 
NEPA Findings of No Significant Impact on October 23, 2023, which 
concludes the NEPA efforts and allows the City to now move into the Plans, 
Specifications, and Estimate, Right of Way (ROW), and Construction phases 
of the Project. A consultant is needed to provide engineering services in 
these subsequent phases. 
 
A Request for Proposals to provide engineering services necessary for 
preparing plans, technical specifications, and estimates, including bid, award 
phase services, and design services during construction for the Project, was 
advertised on April 17, 2023. Dewberry Engineering and Jacobs Engineering 
Group each submitted a proposal, and both were evaluated by City staff. 
 
Both firms were interviewed, and the review and interview panels were 
comprised of the City’s Public Works Director, Capital Program Division 
Manager, Engineering Services Division Manager, and Director of Strategic 
Planning & Innovation, as well as representatives from Caltrans and the 
Connector JPA. Upon conclusion of the interview, the panel identified Jacobs 
Engineering Group (“Jacobs”) as the most qualified firm, and negotiations 
were initiated. 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 

The negotiated scope of services with Jacobs includes project management, 
alternative analysis, design support for the ROW acquisitions, coordination 

2



Elk Grove City Council 
December 13, 2023 
Page 3 of 4 
 

with the Union Pacific Railroad for a new overcrossing, coordination with 
Caltrans for the modifications to the I-5 Hood Franklin interchange, final 
design, advertising/bid/award assistance, and design support services 
during construction (not construction management). The scope of services 
will be performed for an amount not to exceed $8,016,822. 
 
It is anticipated the Right of Way Acquisition and Final Design phases will 
require two to three years to complete. Construction timing depends on 
construction funding availability, but construction cannot begin until the Right 
of Way and Final Design phases are completed. 
 
A copy of the proposed contract with a detailed scope of work and schedule 
is included as Attachment 2. 
 
The recommended action also includes authorizing the City Manager to 
execute contract amendments not to exceed $250,000. This 
recommendation provides flexibility to adjust the scope as the Project 
advances through alternative refinement and final design throughout the 
expected two to three-year process. 
 
ALTERNATIVE ACTIONS: 
 

The Council may choose to consider the following alternative actions: 
 

1. Reject all proposals and not award the contract. Staff does not 
recommend this option as it would significantly delay the Project. 

 

2. Reject all proposals and direct staff to reissue the Request for 
Proposals to solicit other potentially interested firms. Staff does not 
recommend this option since two qualified firms responded, and staff 
conducted an objective evaluation process to select the most qualified 
firm. Re-advertising the Project would significantly delay it, and there 
are no assurances that more interested qualified firms would respond. 
There is also a risk that the cost would increase as consultant costs 
continue to increase. 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 

The Project is included in the 2023-2028 Capital Improvement Program and 
the Fiscal Year 2023-24 Budget. The approved project budget has sufficient 
funding to award the contract to Jacobs. Funding for construction is still needed, 
and staff will be looking to program said funding with future Capital 
Improvement Program updates, subject to approval by the City Council. It is 
anticipated that state and federal grants will be needed to fund a majority of the 
construction costs.   

3



Elk Grove City Council 
December 13, 2023 
Page 4 of 4 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Resolution 
2. Professional Services Contract 
3. Project Location Map 

4



� �
����

�
A

TT
A

C
H

M
EN

T 
3

178



























































2/15/24, 4:38 PM Elk Grove plans extension of key roadway, approving agreement with Caltrans. Here’s where

chrome-extension://ecabifbgmdmgdllomnfinbmaellmclnh/data/reader/index.html?id=1943793873&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.sacbee.com%2Fcomm… 1/1

www.sacbee.com /community/elk-grove/article284101183.html

Elk Grove plans extension of key roadway, approving agreement
with Caltrans. Here’s where
Marcus D. Smith ⋮ 3-4 minutes ⋮ 1/11/2024

The latest project development in Elk Grove looks to expand the region as the city landed an agreement with
Caltrans to extend a key roadway to run between two major Sacramento-area freeways.

The proposed agreement is for the extension of Kammerer Road into a two-lane roadway that will stretch an
additional 6.5 miles from Bruceville Road to Interstate 5. Kammerer currently runs from Bruceville to Highway
99.

According to the city, the expansion is a part of the Capital Southeast Connector project, which will provide a
four-lane, 34-mile expressway connecting I-5, Highway 99 and Highway 50. Once complete, the Capital
Southeast Connector will provide a direct drive from the southern part of Sacramento County up into El Dorado
County, providing access to the Elk Grove, Rancho Cordova, Folsom and El Dorado Hills communities.

In an emailed statement to The Sacramento Bee, Elk Grove public affairs manager Kristyn Laurence said the
Capital Southeast Connector project is important for Elk Grove and its expansion. The project will create
accessibility to places such as Sky River Casino and other nearby attractions, she said, including the possible
site of a new zoo.

“The Capital Southeast Connector is envisioned to help ease regional traffic congestion,” Laurence wrote. “This
segment will drive motorists to new development areas and amenities proposed in the city’s southeast area
including the 400 acre Grant Line Business Park, a potential new zoo, and expanded entertainment and
employment areas envisioned for Elk Grove.”

This change, according to city officials, will require modifying the I-5 interchange at Hood Franklin Road.

Elk Grove City Council unanimously approved the cooperative agreement Wednesday evening, allowing
Caltrans to advance to the next phases of the project: finalizing the design; plans, specifications and estimates;
acquiring the property for the right-of-way; and construction.

Laurence said the process following the City Council’s decision may take about two to three years.

“The City is still seeking funding for the construction of this project. Once funding has been secured,
construction will likely take a minimum of two years,” Laurence said.

https://www.sacbee.com/community/elk-grove/article284101183.html
https://www.elkgrovecity.org/capital-improvements/kammerer-road-extension-interstate-5-bruceville-road
https://www.southeastconnectorexpressway.com/
https://www.sacbee.com/community/elk-grove/article284042428.html
https://www.sacbee.com/community/elk-grove/article284042428.html


 
 

Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 13 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE:  Update on Funding through the Trade Corridor Enhancement 

Program approved by the California Transportation Commission 
 
PREPARED BY:  Derek Minnema   

 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Receive and file this update. 
 
TIMELINE OF TCEP FUNDING AWARD 
 
In June 2023 the California Transportation Commission (“CTC”) awarded the JPA grant 
funds for engineering design on Grant Line Road, between Douglas Road and White 
Rock Road.  Since that time staff has been working with Caltans and CTC staff to obtain 
various approvals to allocate the funding and respond to public comment on the award.   

 June 28, 2023 – The CTC adopts the TCEP Program of Projects 

 December 7, 2023 – The CTC approves the project for Future Consideration of 
Funding and the Baseline Agreement. 

 January 26, 2024 – The CTC allocates $3M in funding for the project. 

UPCOMING TCEP ACTIVITIES 
 
A Program Supplement Agreement with the State of California for project expenses is 
on today’s agenda for Board consideration.  
   
Staff plans to apply for construction funding in the upcoming cycle 4 of the Trade 
Corridor Enhancement Program.  A call for projects is anticipated in late 2024.   
 
Staff is attending CTC program guideline development workshops and meetins with the 
CTC to propose modifications to the Guidelines, which will be revised in 2024. 
 
ATTACHMENTS 

a. CTC Staff Reports for Program Adoption, Future Consideration of Funding, 
Baseline Agreement, and Funding Allocation  



STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

M e m o r a n d u m

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: June 28-29, 2023 

From: TANISHA TAYLOR, Interim Executive Director 

Reference Number: 4.5, Action 

Prepared By: Hannah Walter 
Associate Deputy Director 

Published Date:  June 16, 2023

Subject: 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Adoption – Program of Projects, 
Resolution G-23-46 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the California Transportation Commission (Commission) adopt the 2022 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program, as presented in Attachment B and consistent with 
Resolution G-23-46 (Attachment A). 

Issue: 
The Commission established the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program as a two-year, 
$1.051 billion program across fiscal years 2023-24 and 2024-25 at the August 2022 meeting. 
Since that time, the amount available for programming has increased to $1.053 billion through 
an additional $2.7 million in Trade Corridors Improvement Fund Program cost savings.  
The 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program proposes $1.081 billion for 26 projects 
valued at more than $3.7 billion. The total proposed amount is over-programmed by $27.3 
million. This overcapacity will be supported by future Trade Corridor Enhancement Program 
project cost savings and additional savings generated through the Trade Corridors 
Improvement Fund Program. The recommendation includes a variety of projects that provide 
freight transportation improvements across the state. Collectively, the projects recommended 
will improve air quality, improve border crossings, increase freight rail storage and transport 
capacity, improve interchanges, improve safety at rail crossings, and complete major highway 
improvements. 
Streets and Highways Code Section 2192 requires Trade Corridor Enhancement Program 
projects within the boundaries of a Metropolitan Planning Organization be included in a 
Regional Transportation Plan/Sustainable Community Strategy that the California Air 
Resources Board has determined, if implemented, would achieve the Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations greenhouse gas emissions reduction targets. The Fresno Subdivision (Ceres 
to Turlock) Union Pacific Railroad Double Tracking Project in Stanislaus County is currently 
recommended for programming on a conditional basis. The condition for programming funds 
to this project is the requirement that the Stanislaus Council of Governments, the region’s 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 4.5 
  June 28-29, 2023 
  Page 2 of 4  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Metropolitan Planning Organization, documents compliance with Streets and Highway Code 
Section 2192 by the date of Commission action on the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement 
Program. If documentation of compliance is not received prior to Commission action, the 
project will be removed from consideration and another competitive project will be 
recommended in its place.  
The full recommended project list was posted on the Commission’s website on June 8, 2023, 
and is included in this book item as Attachment B. 

Development of Staff Recommendations 
The Commission received 48 project nominations seeking over $1.8 billion. 
An evaluation team, consisting of Commission and Caltrans staff, reviewed project 
nominations based on the screening and evaluation criteria set forth in the Commission’s 
adopted Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Guidelines. In addition, California Air 
Resources Board staff reviewed applications to evaluate air quality benefits, and Interagency 
Equity Advisory Committee members evaluated the equity and community engagement criteria 
in the applications. Due to the competitive nature of this program, staff evaluations were limited 
to documentation submitted with the application package, including the required performance 
metrics outlined in the program guidelines. 
Recommended projects were determined to be projects that best addressed the evaluation 
criteria outlined in the guidelines, projects that clearly described freight benefits, and projects 
that showed benefits across multiple evaluation criteria. The 26 projects recommended for 
funding are expected to provide a variety of benefits over the next 20 years, including the 
following: 

• Increase truck throughput 
• Increase rail volume  
• Increase in tons of cargo moved  
• Operational efficiencies and travel time improvements 
• Safety improvements 
• Reduction of greenhouse gas emissions   
• Creation of thousands of new jobs 
 

The projects recommended for funding include: 
• Border and Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facility Improvements – Construction of a 

new international border crossing and a new commercial vehicle enforcement facility, 
including state-of-the-art screening systems 

• Zero-emission freight infrastructure to build refueling and recharging facilities along key 
freight corridors throughout the state 

• Rail Improvements - Grade separations, new track, and additional storage capacity 
• Highway Improvements - Interchange improvements, traffic management systems 

improvements, high-occupancy-vehicle lanes, auxiliary lanes, express lanes, general 
purpose lanes, safety improvements and one climbing lane. 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 4.5 
  June 28-29, 2023 
  Page 3 of 4  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

Projects not recommended for funding were found less competitive for a variety of reasons 
including goods movement benefits were unclear or minimal; required information was missing 
or unclear; components were deemed ineligible; and overall lower ratings in the evaluated 
criteria. The projects not recommended for funding demonstrated benefits but were determined 
to be less competitive for this program cycle.   

Project Highlights 
The recommended projects support Climate Action Plan for Transportation Infrastructure and 
the state’s climate, public health, safety, equity, and economic vitality goals as they incorporate 
rail, zero-emission freight infrastructure, and on-system and other multimodal solutions to 
improve the movement of goods on corridors with high volumes of freight.  

The following highlights a few projects from the staff recommendations: 

• The Travel Centers of America Electric Vehicle Oasis South project is a set of six zero-
emission freight charging locations that will be built at existing Travel Centers of America 
truck stops in Southern California. The stations will include on-site solar power generation, 
battery storage, direct current fast charging, and overnight charging. The recommended 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program funds of $28.095 million will support construction of 
these locations. 
 

• The Interstate (I)-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Improvements Phase 2 will 
reconstruct the existing I-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange by upgrading the 
overcrossing structure to current standards, modifying the McBryde Avenue off-ramp to 
eliminate weaving on westbound I-80, and providing improved pedestrian and bicycle lanes 
and facilities. The recommended Trade Corridor Enhancement Program funds are for the 
design and right-of-way for this project.  

 

• The Otay Mesa East Port of Entry will construct a new border crossing at the California 
and Mexico border for personal and commercial vehicles. Recommended Trade Corridor 
Enhancement Program funds are for the construction of the commercial vehicle portion of 
the port of entry and conduit to support future commercial vehicle chargers. Recommended 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program funds are also to construct the Commercial Vehicle 
Enforcement Facility used by California Highway Patrol and the Federal Motor Carrier 
Safety Association. This facility includes chargers for commercial vehicles, conduit, and 
solar panels for on-site power generation. 
 

• America’s Green Port Gateway - Pier B Early Rail East Expansion will provide the 
staging of additional freight trains at higher capacity. It is comprised of two lengthened yard 
tracks, permanent closure of the Ninth Street At-Grade Crossing, and a new I-710 retaining 
wall at Pier C Street. The Locomotive Facility component includes a new 24-locomotive 
support facility with capacity to expand to 30 locomotives and a new fourth mainline 
creating a 10,000-foot support track allowing for an increase of daily train movements, and 
upon completion, it will expand the Port’s freight rail network throughput by 1.1 million 
Twenty-foot Equivalent Units in its first year of operation. The recommended Trade Corridor 
Enhancement Program funds are for the construction phase of this project. 

 



CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS  Reference No.: 4.5 
  June 28-29, 2023 
  Page 4 of 4  

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

• The I-5, SR 15, and Harbor Drive 2.0 Project improves freight throughput of about 1,600 
more trucks per year in a key freight location by constructing all-day connected truck-only 
lanes and off-peak dedicated flex lanes, queue jumps, freight signal priority, and other 
Intelligent Transportation System technologies to separate trucks from passenger traffic. It 
includes zero-emission commercial vehicle charging stations for freight trucks. The project 
also includes sidewalks and bike lanes addressing community concerns by separating 
freight traffic from passenger traffic. The Vesta Street Bridge component allows freight 
trucks to cross the Naval Base San Diego without going on the local roads.  The 
recommended Trade Corridor Enhancement Program funds are for the Right-of-Way and 
Plans, Specifications, and Estimate phases of this project. 

Baseline Agreement Requirements 
All agencies with projects included in the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program must 
comply with the Commission’s adopted 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program 
Guidelines and Senate Bill 1 Accountability and Transparency Guidelines, including the 
requirement to enter into a baseline agreement. The development of the baseline agreement 
will be initiated upon adoption of the program. The baseline agreement will set forth the scope, 
expected benefits, delivery schedule, and project cost and funding plan. The executed 
baseline agreement will become the basis by which accountability will be measured and 
reported on. 

Background: 
The Trade Corridor Enhancement Program, created by Senate Bill 1 (Beall, Chapter 5, 
Statutes of 2017), funds infrastructure improvements on federally designated Trade Corridors 
of National and Regional Significance, on the Primary Freight Network, and along corridors 
that have a high volume of freight movement, as determined by the Commission. 
In August 2021, the Commission initiated the process to develop the 2022 Trade Corridor 
Enhancement Program Guidelines. The Commission held seven public workshops between 
August 2021 and April 2022 to solicit input on the development of the Trade Corridor 
Enhancement Program Guidelines. The guidelines were prepared by Commission staff and 
developed in consultation with Caltrans, the California State Transportation Agency, the 
California Air Resources Board, the Commission’s Equity Advisory Roundtable, regional 
transportation planning agencies, local agencies, ports, transportation advocates, the freight 
industry, and other stakeholders. Commission staff also considered comments received via 
email, telephone, and written correspondence.  
The Commission’s 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Guidelines, adopted at its 
August 17, 2022, meeting, describe the policy, standards, criteria and procedures for the 
development, adoption, and management of the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program. 

Attachments:  
• Attachment A: 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Resolution G-22-46 
• Attachment B: 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program – Program of Projects 
• Attachment C: Comment Letters  



Reference No.: 4.5 
June 28-29, 2022 

Attachment A 
 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
ADOPTION OF THE 2022 TRADE CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM 

PROGRAM OF PROJECTS 
  

RESOLUTION TCEP G-22-46 
 

1.1 WHEREAS, on April 28, 2017, Governor Brown signed Senate Bill (SB) 1 (Beall, 
Chapter 5, Statutes of 2017), known as the Road Repair and Accountability Act of 
2017, and created the Trade Corridor Enhancement Account to fund corridor-based 
freight projects nominated by local agencies and the state; and  
 

1.2 WHEREAS, on July 21, 2017, Governor Brown signed SB 103 (Committee on Budget 
and Fiscal Review, Chapter 95, Statutes of 2017) which directs the California 
Transportation Commission (Commission) to allocate the Trade Corridor 
Enhancement Account funds and the federal National Highway Freight Program funds 
to infrastructure improvements on federally designated Trade Corridors of National 
and Regional Significance, on the Primary Freight Network, and along corridors that 
have a high volume of freight movement, as determined by the Commission; and 
 

1.3 WHEREAS, on November 15, 2021, President Biden signed the Infrastructure 
Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), which continued the National Highway Freight 
Program originally established in 2015 by President Obama to fund projects that 
improve the efficient movement of freight on designated corridors throughout the state; 
and  

 
1.4 WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement 

Guidelines on August 17, 2022; and  
 

1.5 WHEREAS, the Commission adopted the revised SB 1 Accountability and 
Transparency Guidelines on March 23, 2023, that govern and outline the 
Commission’s responsibility for the accountability and transparency of SB 1 program 
funds under its purview; and 

 
1.6 WHEREAS, the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program fund estimate provided 

$1.051 billion in Trade Corridor Enhancement programming capacity over two years; 
and 

 
1.7 WHEREAS, savings of $2.7 million have been identified in the Trade Corridor 

Improvement Fund and will be utilized to augment the Trade Corridor Enhancement 
Account funding, consistent with the Commission’s Trade Corridor Improvement Fund 
Close-out policy for use in the Trade Corridor Enhancement Program; and  

 
  



Reference No.: 4.5 
June 28-29, 2022 

Attachment A 
 

1.8 WHEREAS, consistent with the Commission’s SB 1 Accountability and Transparency 
Guidelines, if a recommended project requests allocation for project components in 
the period between the June 2023 Commission meeting and the October 2023 
Commission meeting, the project applicant must submit a Baseline Agreement for 
approval by the October 2023 Commission meeting. All other Baseline Agreements 
must be submitted by the December 2023 Commission Meeting. The Commission will 
not consider approval of a project allocation without an approved Baseline Agreement; 
and 

 
1.9 WHEREAS, the staff recommendations are consistent with statute and conform to the 

program guidelines for the Trade Corridor Enhancement Program; and 
 

1.10 WHEREAS, Commission staff prepared program recommendations that included 
$1.081 billion for 26 projects valued at more than $3.7 billion; and 

 
1.11 WHEREAS, the Commission staff recommendations for the 2022 Trade Corridor 

Enhancement Program were published and made available to the Commission and 
the public on June 8, 2023; and  

 
1.12 WHEREAS, the Commission considered the staff recommendations and public 

testimony at its June 28-29, 2023 meeting. 
 

2.1 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Commission hereby adopts the 2022 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program, as reflected in the attached staff 
recommendations (Attachment B); and  

 
2.2 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the project amounts approved for funding shall be 

considered as a “not to exceed amount” and that any increases in cost estimates 
beyond the levels reflected in the adopted program are the responsibility of the 
appropriate agency identified in the Baseline Agreements; and 

 
2.3 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a project included in the adopted 2022 Trade 

Corridor Enhancement Program must comply with the Trade Corridor Enhancement 
Program Guidelines and the SB 1 Accountability and Transparency Guidelines; and 

 
2.4 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a project included in the adopted 2022 Trade 

Corridor Enhancement Program must receive all environmental approvals through the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National Environmental Policy 
Act (NEPA), as applicable, by December 31, 2023, or the Commission may delete the 
project; and  

 
2.5 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a project included in the adopted 2022 Trade 

Corridor Enhancement Program must enter into a Baseline Agreement to be approved 
by the Commission. The Commission may delete a project for which no Baseline 
Agreement is executed; and 



Reference No.: 4.5 
June 28-29, 2022 

Attachment A 
 

2.6 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission staff, in consultation with the 
Department and project sponsors, is authorized to make minor technical changes as 
needed to the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program in order to reflect the most 
current information, or to clarify the Commission’s programming commitments, and 
shall request Commission approval of any substantive changes; and 
 

2.7 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Commission directs staff to post the 2022 
Trade Corridor Enhancement Program of projects on the Commission’s website. 



    

 

  

 

  

 
  

 

 
                      

 

 
 

    
 

 

 
  

 
     

    
 

 
   

   

   
 

 
    

     
   

M e m o r a n d u m  

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: December 6-7, 2023 

From: TANISHA TAYLOR, Executive Director 

Reference Number: 2.2c.(3), Action 

Prepared By: Cherry Zamora 
Assistant Deputy Director 

Published Date: November 22, 2023 

Subject: Approval of Project for Future Funding Consideration – Mitigated Negative 
Declaration for the Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project, 
Resolution #E-23-149 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a Responsible 
Agency, accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration analyzing the Grant Line Road Safety & 
Freight Mobility Project (Project) in the City of Rancho Cordova and Sacramento County and 
approve the Project for future funding consideration. 

Issue: 
The Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority is the California Environmental 
Quality Act Lead Agency for the Project. The Project will reconstruct and widen Grant Line 
Road from two lanes to four lanes between Douglas Road and White Rock Road and signalize 
the Raymer Way intersection. The Project is the first phase of the overall Capital SouthEast 
Connector: D2 Expressway Project (State Clearinghouse Number 2017032087). The Project is 
located on Grant Line Road between Douglas Road and White Rock Road, in the City of 
Rancho Cordova and Sacramento County. 
For all projects that are anticipated to be funded through a program under the purview of the 
Commission, full compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act is required. The 
Commission will not allocate funds to projects for design, right-of-way, or construction until the 
environmental document is complete, and the Commission has approved the environmentally 
cleared project for future funding consideration. 

Background: 
On June 30, 2017, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority adopted the 
Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project and found that the Project would not have a 
significant effect on the environment after mitigation. On October 20, 2023, the Capital 
SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority adopted a CEQA Addendum documenting that 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    
   
      
 

   

  
  

 
 

   
  

   
  

  
   

  
 

  
   

   
   

  
  

  
  
  
   

 

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

the open-to-traffic year is anticipated to be 2035. On November 13, 2023, the Capital 
SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority confirmed that the Mitigated Negative Declaration 
and Addendum remain valid and that there are no new identified impacts requiring mitigation. 
The Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority also confirmed that the preferred 
alternative set forth in the final environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of 
work programmed by the Commission. 
Impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than significant levels relate to 
agriculture, biological resources, cultural and paleontological resources, greenhouse gas 
emissions, and noise. Mitigation measures include compensating for unique farmlands, 
compensatory mitigation for wetlands and habitat, restoration of habitat, environmental 
awareness training, biological monitoring, preconstruction surveys, assessment of cultural and 
paleontological resources if discovered, best management practices for reducing construction-
related greenhouse gas emissions, and construction of noise walls. 
The Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project is the first phase of the overall Capital 
SouthEast Connector: D2 Expressway Project. The Project is estimated to cost $45,600,000 in 
total and is funded through the Project Specifications & Estimates phase with local committed 
developer fees ($2,200,000) and State Trade Corridor Enhancement Program ($3,000,000) 
funds. 
Construction is scheduled to begin in fiscal year 2027-2028. 

Attachments: 
• Attachment A: Resolution E-23-149 
• Attachment B: Notice of Determination 
• Attachment C: Project Location Map 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 



    
   
   
 

 
 

  
 

   
  

    

 
 

  
   

   
 

  
 

 
 

    
 

   
   

 
  

  
 

   

    
     

 
  

   
 

 
 

 
  

Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 
Attachment A 

CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 
Resolution for Future Funding Consideration 

3 – Sacramento County
Resolution E-23-149 

1.1 WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority has 
completed a Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum pursuant to the 
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the CEQA Guidelines for the 
Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project (Project) in the City of Rancho 
Cordova and Sacramento County; and 

1.2 WHEREAS, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers Authority has 
certified that the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum have been 
completed pursuant to CEQA and the CEQA Guidelines; and 

1.3 WHEREAS, the Project is located on Grant Line Road between Douglas Road 
and White Rock Road, in the City of Rancho Cordova and Sacramento County; 
and 

1.4 WHEREAS, the Project will reconstruct and widen Grant Line Road from two 
lanes to four lanes between Douglas Road and White Rock Road and signalize 
the Raymer Way intersection. The Project is the first phase of the overall Capital 
SouthEast Connector: D2 Expressway Project (SCH # 2017032087); and 

1.5 WHEREAS, the California Transportation Commission (Commission), as a 
Responsible Agency, has considered the information contained in the Mitigated 
Negative Declaration and Addendum; and 

1.6 WHEREAS, on June 30, 2017, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers 
Authority adopted the Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Project and found 
that the Project would not have a significant effect on the environment after 
mitigation. On October 20, 2023, the Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers 
Authority adopted a CEQA Addendum documenting that the open-to-traffic year 
is anticipated to be 2035. On November 13, 2023, the Capital SouthEast 
Connector Joint Powers Authority confirmed that the Mitigated Negative 
Declaration and Addendum remain valid and that there are no new identified 
impacts requiring mitigation. The Capital SouthEast Connector Joint Powers 
Authority also confirmed that the preferred alternative set forth in the final 
environmental document is consistent with the Project scope of work 
programmed by the Commission; and 



    
    

   
   

    

  

 
   

     
 

 
 

   
  

 
    

  
   

California Transportation Commission Reference No.: 2.2c.(3) 
Resolution E-23-149 December 6-7, 2023 

Attachment A 
Page 2 of 2 

1.7 WHEREAS, impacts that require mitigation measures to be reduced to less than 
significant levels relate to agriculture, biological resources, cultural and 
paleontological resources, greenhouse gas emissions, and noise. Mitigation 
measures include compensating for unique farmlands, compensatory mitigation 
for wetlands and habitat, restoration of habitat, environmental awareness 
training, biological monitoring, preconstruction surveys, assessment of cultural 
and paleontological resources if discovered, best management practices for 
reducing construction-related greenhouse gas emissions, and construction of 
noise walls; and 

1.8 WHEREAS, the Commission, as a Responsible Agency, has considered the 
information contained in the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum. 

2.1 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Commission does hereby 
accept the Mitigated Negative Declaration and Addendum and approves the 
above-referenced Project for future funding consideration. 



 
 
 

  

     
    
    
  
  

  
 

   

                                                                                  
    

     
   

 

    
   

    
  

     
                                           
 

   
 

         
     

 
      

 
        
              
     
            

 

   
 
 
 
  

  
    

  
 

Reference 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 

Attachment B 
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION 

To: Office of Planning and Research From: California Transportation Commission 
1400 Tenth Street, Room 121 Attn: Cherry Zamora 
Sacramento, CA 95814 1120 N Street, MS 52 

Sacramento, CA 95814 
(916) 654-4245 

Subject: Filing of Notice of Determination in compliance with Section 21108 of the Public 
Resources Code. 

Project Title: Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project 

2017032087 Matt Lampa (916) 876-9093 
State Clearinghouse Number Lead Agency Contact Person Area Code/Telephone 

Project Location (include county): The Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project is located on 
Grant Line Road between Douglas Road and White Rock Road in the City of Rancho Cordova and 
Sacramento County. 

Project Description: The Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project will reconstruct and widen 
Grant Line Road from two lanes to four lanes between Douglas Road and White Rock Road and 
signalize the Raymer Way intersection. The Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project is the first 
phase of the overall Capital SouthEast Connector: D2 Expressway Project (SCH # 2017032087). 

This is to advise that the California Transportation Commission has approved the above-described 
(_ Lead Agency/ X Responsible Agency) 

project on December 6-7, 2023, and has made the following determinations regarding the above-
described project: 

1. The project (___will/ X will not) have a significant effect on the environment. 
2. _ _ A Final Environmental Impact Report was prepared for this project pursuant to the provisions 

of CEQA. 
_ X __A Mitigated Negative Declaration and an Addendum were prepared for this project 
pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

3. Mitigation measures (__X were/ were not) made a condition of the approval of the project. 
4. Mitigation reporting or monitoring plan ( X was / was not) adopted for this project. 
5. A Statement of Overriding Considerations (__was / _X_was not) adopted for this project. 
6. Findings (_X were/ were not) made pursuant to the provisions of CEQA. 

The above identified document with comments and responses and record of project approval is available 
to the General Public at: 10640 Mather Boulevard, Suite 120, Mather, CA 95655 

Executive Director 
TANISHA TAYLOR California Transportation Commission 
Signature (Public Agency) Date Title 

Date received for filing at OPR: 



 
 
 

 

   

 

Reference 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 

Attachment C 

Project Location Map 

Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project 



 
 
 

   

   

 

Reference 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 

Attachment C 

Project Location Map (continued) 

Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project 



 
 
 

   

   

 

Reference 2.2c.(3) 
December 6-7, 2023 

Attachment C 

Project Location Map (continued) 

Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project 



    

 

   

 

  

 
  

 

     
 

 

 
      

    
      

 

   
 

 
 

 
 

    
 

    

  
 

 
  

 
 

  
 

 

 

  
 

M e m o r a n d u m  

To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: December 6-7, 2023 

From: TANISHA TAYLOR, Executive Director 

Reference Number: 4.20, Action 

Prepared By: Hannah Walter 
Associate Deputy Director 

Published Date: November 22, 2023 

Subject: Approval of nine 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Baseline Agreements, 
Resolution TCEP-P-2324-02B 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve the 
following 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Baseline Agreements submitted in 
accordance with the Commission’s Senate Bill (SB) 1 Accountability and Transparency 
Guidelines and establish these agreements as the basis for project delivery and monitoring. 
Two projects contain multiple components. Those two projects are the Otay Mesa East Port of 
Entry Project, with two components, and the America’s Green Port Gateway: Pier B Early Rail 
Project, with two components. 

PPNO County Implementing Agency 
Project Title 

(with embedded link to 
agreement) 

6197 and 
6198 

Los Angeles 
County City of Long Beach America’s Green Port Gateway: 

Pier B Early Rail 

8030 Kern County Caltrans District 6 Centennial Corridor Southbound 
99 to Westbound 58 Connector 

5490 Sacramento 
Capital Southeast 
Connector Joint Powers 
Association 

Grant Line Road Safety and 
Freight Mobility Project 

4382 Los Angeles 
County 

Los Angeles County 
Metropolitan 
Transportation Authority 

I-605 Valley Boulevard 
Interchange Improvements 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-long-beach-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-kern-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-grantline-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-i605-ba


   
   
      

   

    
  

   
 

 

  
 

  

  
 

  
 

 
 

     

     
   

 

 

 
  

   
     
   

   
  

 
 

  
  

 
  

  

  

CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS Reference No.: 4.20 
December 6-7, 2023 
Page 2 of 2 

PPNO County Implementing Agency Project Title 
(with embedded link to agreement) 

0999C and 
0999G 

San Diego 
County 

Caltrans District 11 and 
San Diego Association of 
Governments 

Otay Mesa East Port of Entry 

1321 Riverside 
Riverside County 
Transportation 
Commission 

SR-60/Potrero Boulevard 
Interchange Phase II 

4600A Orange 
County 

Orange County 
Transportation Authority 

SR-91 Operational and 
Multimodal Improvements 

2090K Alameda City of Oakland TOWN Rail Safety Improvements 

T0020 Stanislaus San Joaquin Regional Rail 
Commission 

Union Pacific (Fresno 
Subdivision) Ceres to Turlock 
Double-Tracking Project 

Issue: 
The Implementing Agencies listed above request the Commission approve the 2022 Trade 
Corridor Enhancement Program Baseline Agreements for the projects listed above, 
programmed as part of the 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program. 
The Implementing Agencies listed above submitted the Baseline Agreements in accordance 
with the Commission’s SB 1 Accountability and Transparency Guidelines. Approval of the 
Baseline Agreements will establish the basis for project delivery and monitoring. 
Commission staff has reviewed the Baseline Agreements and determined that the expected 
benefits, delivery schedule, cost, and funding plans are consistent with the projects approved 
by the Commission. 

Background: 
The Commission adopted the SB 1 Accountability and Transparency Guidelines at its March 
21, 2018, meeting and adopted revised Guidelines at its March 23, 2023 meeting. The 
Guidelines direct agencies to provide executed Baseline Agreements that set forth the agreed-
upon expected benefits, delivery schedule, project cost, and funding plan. The Baseline 
Agreement provides a benchmark for comparison to the current status of a project for 
subsequent reporting purposes. The Baseline Agreement must be signed by the California 
Department of Transportation Director and District Director, the Commission’s Executive 
Director, the project applicant, and the Implementing Agency. 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-otay-mesa-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-sr60-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-sr91-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-alameda-ba
https://catc.ca.gov/-/media/ctc-media/documents/programs/baseline-agreements/2023-12/tcep-stanislaus-ba


State of California 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

 California State Transportation Agency 

“Provide a safe and reliable transportation network that  
serves all people and respects the environment.” 

MEMORANDUM 
To: CHAIR AND COMMISSIONERS CTC Meeting: January 25-26, 2024 
 CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION 

From: STEVEN KECK, Chief Financial Officer 

Reference Number: 2.5s.(6), Action Item 

Prepared By: Keith Duncan, Chief  
 Division of Budgets 

Subject:  ALLOCATION FOR A LOCALLY-ADMINISTERED SENATE BILL 1  
TRADE CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT PROGRAM PROJECT 
OFF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM 
RESOLUTION TCEP-A-2324-08 

ISSUE: 
 
Should the California Transportation Commission (Commission) approve an allocation of 
$3,000,000 for the locally-administered Senate Bill 1 (SB 1) Trade Corridor Enhancement 
Program (TCEP) Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility Project (PPNO 5490), off the 
State Highway System, in Sacramento County?  

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
The California Department of Transportation recommends that the Commission approve an 
allocation of $3,000,000 for the locally-administered SB 1 TCEP Grant Line Road Safety and 
Freight Mobility Project (PPNO 5490), off the State Highway System, in Sacramento County.   

BACKGROUND: 
 
The attached vote list describes the locally-administered SB 1 TCEP project totaling 
$3,000,000. The local agency is ready to proceed with this project, and is requesting an 
allocation at this time. 

FINANCIAL RESOLUTION: 
 
Resolved that $3,000,000 be allocated from the Budget Act of 2021, Budget Act Item 
2660-101-3291 for the locally-administered SB 1 TCEP project described on the attached vote 
list. 

Attachment 



Amount by
Fund Type

CTC Financial Vote List January 25-26, 2024

Project #
Allocation Amount

Recipient
RTPA/CTC

District-County

Project Title
Location

Project Description

PPNO
Program/Year

Phase
Prgm'd Amount

Project ID

Budget Year
Item #

Fund Type
Program Code

2.5   Highway Financial Matters

2.5s.(6) Locally-Administered TCEP Project Off the State Highway System Resolution TCEP-A-2324-08

Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility Project. In
Rancho Cordova/ Sacramento County: Grant Line Road from
Douglas Rd to White Rock Rd.  Reconstruct and widen road
and structure for mining conveyor to meet current geometric
standards and to accommodate approved general plan
buildout. Construct new signalized intersection with turn lanes
at mining plant entrance.

Outputs                                   Unit       Total
Local road - new Miles 5.2
Local road - reconstructed Miles 5.2
Intersection(s) constructed - new Miles 1

CEQA - MND, 7/03/2017; Addendum 10/20/2023

Future consideration of funding approved under
Resolution E-23-149; December 2023.

TCEP Baseline Agreement approved under
Resolution TCEP-P-2324-02B; December 2023.

Contribution from other sources:  $2,200,000

03-5490
TCEP-R/23-24

PS&E
$3,000,000

0324000082

2021-22
101-3291 TCEA $3,000,000
20.30.210.320

$3,000,000

Capital Southeast
Connector JPA

SACOG
03-Sacramento

1

Page 1



 
 

 
Page 1 of 1 

ITEM 14 
 
MEETING DATE: February 23, 2024 
 
TITLE: Authorize the Executive Director to Execute a Program Supplement 

Agreement with the State of California Department of 
Transportation for Grant Line Road 

  
PREPARED BY: Matt Lampa  
  
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve Resolution 2024-02 authorizing the Executive Director to execute a Program 
Supplement Agreement with the State of California Department of Transportation 
(“Caltrans”), allowing the JPA to invoice Caltrans for expenditures related to Grant Line 
Road, Connector Segment D2a, from Douglas Road to White Rock Road. 
 
BACKGROUND  
 
In June 2023 the California Transportation Commission (“CTC”) awarded $3M in State 
funds through the SB 1 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program for engineering design 
related to Grant Line Road, from Douglas to White Rock Road.   
 
Since then, staff has worked diligently with Caltrans and CTC staff to get a Baseline 
Agreement in place and allocate the funding.  The CTC allocated the funding in January 
2024, authorizing the JPA to proceed with engineering design.   
 
To receive state funds, the JPA must enter into a Program Supplement Agreement 
(“PSA”), which Caltrans issued in February.   
 
PROGRAM SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT 
 
The PSA is a project-specific agreement that formalizes the financial responsibilities and 
provisions for a specific federal-aid or state-only funded project.  The PSA identifies the 
funding type and amount used to finance a local agency project.  It is the contractual 
basis for the state to reimburse the local agency for work done.  
 
ATTACHMENTS 
 

a. Resolution 2024-02 
b. Program Supplement Agreement  



 
 

 

ITEM 14 a 
 

RESOLUTION 2024-02 
 

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE CAPITAL SOUTHEAST CONNECTOR JOINT POWERS AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO EXECUTE A PROGRAM 

SUPPLEMENT AGREEMENT WITH THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION RELATED TO GRANT LINE ROAD 

 
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Capital SouthEast 

Connector Joint Powers Authority (“Connector JPA”) hereby authorizes the Executive 
Director to Execute a Program Supplement Agreement with the State of California 
Department of Transportation related to Grant Line Road, from Douglas Road to White 
Rock Road.  
 
This Resolution shall take effect from and after the date of its passage and adoption. 

* * * * * 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 23rd day of February 2024, on a motion by  
Director ___________, seconded by Director____________, by the following vote: 
 

 AYES:    
 

 NOES:   
 

 ABSENT: 
  
 ABSTAIN:  

     
 ____________________________ 
  Chairperson 

 
 
ATTEST: 

 
 

______________________________ 
Secretary 



������������	
���	�����	������
	�� ���������� ���������� ������� 	�!"	���������#���#�$#%#$&�'�(�����)��!*����%+,-	&�./��0	��112�0�34"	�55�64,7�		��8��8����"	+���� 	�9.14-	�39	,36.�1.��4�-	,34.	4+�	�90,3,-4��,3/	�/�36 ��4�4��/���0�34	:.;	����������	5.�	�4�4�	��39�9	&�.<�64-	=+,6+	=�-	�34���9	,34.	��4=��3	4+�	�>?@:@�%$A@:B	�B$:#C�39	4+�	�%�%$	=,4+	�3	�55�64,7�	9�4�	.5														�39	,-	-��<�64	4.	�22	4+�	4��0-	�39	6.39,4,.3-	4+���.5;	%+,-	&ADBA�?�E&&($?$:%		,-	�F�6�4�9	,3	�66.�9�36�	=,4+	��4,62�	@	.5	4+�	�5.��0�34,.3�9	?�-4��	�/���0�34	�39��	��4+.�,4 	.5A�-.2�4,.3	:.;																													�11�.7�9	� 	4+�	�>?@:@�%$A@:B	�B$:#C	.3																													)���	6.1 	�44�6+�9*;%+�	�>?@:@�%$A@:B	�B$:#C	5��4+��	-4,1�2�4�-	4+�4	�-	�	6.39,4,.3	4.	4+�	1� 0�34	� 	4+�	�4�4�	.5	�3 	5�39-	9��,7�95�.0	-.��6�-	3.4�9	��2.=	�36�0����9	4.	4+,-	1�.<�64"	�90,3,-4��,3/	�/�36 	�66�14-	�39	=,22	6.012 	=,4+	4+�	�1�6,�2#.7�3�34-	�39	��0��G-	-�4	5.�4+	.3	4+�	5.22.=,3/	1�/�-;@3	A�36+.	#.�9.7�8��6��0�34.	#.�34 ;		B��34	(,3�	A.�9	5�.0	>.�/2�-	A.�-9	4.	H+,4�	A.6GA.�9;A.�9	A�6.3-4��64,.3 �;�)?@($�*
IJIK	�LMNOOIPQJIKN	�ROI SJITUPMV	�LMNO
���W��X	
���Y�
�	��������Z[						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ Z[						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�PI]K						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�JIK						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�IIKOI						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ �JIK						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\�P̂POPRM	R_	XRTJ]	�OOPOIJMTK@	+���� 	6��4,5 	�1.3	0 	1��-.3�2	G3.=2�9/�	4+�4	��9/�4�9	5�39-	���	�7�,2��2�	5.�	4+,-	�36�0���36�̀�TTRLMIPMV	�__PTKa						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ �JIK						\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\

���b��S	
���XS��	��cIR��SW�W
��W�b	�b��de
���	�b�S�� �N̂c	�aRfKTI	W� �JIKgXRTJIPRMg�aRfKTI	�LQhKagc�c	�LQhKagXRTRNKg
������	X����W��g�d�	��	i��jg X�b�Yg(D#�( D%k$Al!"���"���;�� l�"���"���;�� l�;��

�UPK_m	�__PTK	R_	�aRfKTI	WQn]KQKMIJIPRM
���	��	��XW����W��KnJaIQKMI	R_	�aJMOnRaIJIPRM
l�"���"���;��

l�"���"���;���%�%$

o�JVK R_p�aRVaJQ	
Lnn]KQKMIqpeerste�sroe	
�W�X

DRAFT



���������	
�������	���������������������������������� �������� !"��#$��%�&'�'(�)#*+,�"-+�"+,.$��%�"-�$�� ,++.+#"�!,+�$)�/+0"�"��"-+�!11,�1,�!"��#��%,+$�),0+$��2�"-+�3+ �$�!"),+�!#*�"-+�+#0).�,!#0+��%�%)#*$�)#*+,�"-�$�� ,++.+#"��4)#*�# !#*�,+�.�),$+.+#"�!,+�!5!��!��+��#�2�)1�#�"-+�1!$$! +��%�"-+�&"!"+�6)* +"��0"�0�#"!�#�# "-+$+�&'�'(�%)#*$�7� �89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�! ,++$@�!$�!�.�#�.).@�"��$)�.�"��#5��0+$�!"��+!$"��#0+�+5+,2�$�A.�#"-$�0�..+#0�# �!%"+,�"-+�%)#*$�!,+�+#0).�+,+*�%�,�+!0-�1-!$+��2�"-+�+A+0)"��#��%�"-�$B,�/+0"�B,� ,!.�&)11�+.+#"�� ,++.+#"@��,��2�&'�'(C$�!11,�5!���%�!#�!11��0!��+�4�#!#0+3+""+,���&'�'(�,+$+,5+$�"-+�,� -"�"��$)$1+#*�%)"),+�!)"-�,�D!"��#$E���� !"��#$�%�,�4+*+,!��!�*1,�/+0"$@��,�+#0).�+,!#0+$�%�,�&"!"+�%)#*+*�1,�/+0"$@�!$�F+���!$�"��$)$1+#*��#5��0+�1!2.+#"$%�,�!#2��#G ��# ��,�%)"),+�1,�/+0"��2��89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?��%�B<HI(>'�0�$"$�-!5+�#�"�++#��#5��0+*��2��89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�%�,�!�$�AG.�#"-�1+,��*�:%�#��0�$"$�-!5+��++#��#5��0+*�%�,�!�$�AG.�#"-�1+,��*@��89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�! ,++$�"�$)�.�"�%�,�+!0-�1-!$+�!�F,�""+#�+A1�!#!"��#��%�"-+�!�$+#0+��%�B<HI(>'�!0"�5�"2�!��# �F�"-"!, +"������# �*!"+�!#*�"!, +"������# �!.�)#"��89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�! ,++$�"��$)�.�"�"-+�%�#!��,+1�,"�*�0).+#"$�"-!"�0���+0"�5+�20�#$"�")"+�!�J<+1�,"��%�(A1+#*�"),+$J�F�"-�#��#+�-)#*,+*�+� -"2�K�LMN�*!2$��%�B<HI(>'0�.1�+"��#���4!��),+��%��89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�"��$)�.�"�!�J4�#!��<+1�,"��%�(A1+#*�"),+$JF�"-�#��LM�*!2$��%�B<HI(>'�0�.1�+"��#�F����,+$)�"��#�&'�'(��.1�$�# �$!#0"��#$�)1�#�89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?��#�!00�,*!#0+�F�"-�"-+�0),,+#"�3�0!���$$�$"!#0+�B,�0+*),+$9!#)!��O� �89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�! ,++$�"��$)�.�"�B<HI(>'�$1+0�%�0�!F!,*��#%�,.!"��#@�)$�# (A-���"�7PGH��%�"-+�3�B=@�"��"-+�&'�'(C$�8�$",�0"�3�0!���$$�$"!#0+�(# �#++,�K83�(N�..+*�!"+�2�!%"+,�!F!,*��%�0�#",!0"@�!#*�1,��,�"��%�,$"��#5��0+�$)�.�""!����4!��),+�"��*��$��F���*+�!2�1,�0+$$�# ��#5��0+$�%�,�"-+�0�#$",)0"��#�0�#",!0"����$�!�.�#�.).@�"-+�!F!,*��#%�,.!"��#$-�)�*��#0�)*+�"-+�%����F�# ��#%�,.!"��#Q�1,�/+0"�#).�+,@��*5!#"! +�:8@�1,�/+0"�*+$0,�1"��#@*!"+�%)#*$�!���0!"+*��2�"-+�>'>@�*!"+�1,�/+0"�F!$�!*5+,"�$+*@���*��1+#�# �*!"+@�!F!,*�*!"+@!F!,*�!.�)#"@�!#*�+$"�.!"+*�0�.1�+"��#�*!"+�R� �89:;:&'(<:;=��=(;>?�! ,++$�"��0�.1�2�F�"-�"-+�,+S)�,+.+#"$��#�7�>4<�B!,"�7MM@T#�%�,.��*.�#�$",!"�5+�<+S)�,+.+#"$@�>�$"�B,�#0�1�+$@�!#*��)*�"�<+S)�,+.+#"$�%�,�4+*+,!��F!,*$�K!11��0!��+�"��4+*+,!��!#*�&"!"+�4)#*+*�B,�/+0"$N�P� '-�$�B<HI(>'��$�1,� ,!..+*�"��,+0+�5+�&"!"+�&+#!"+�6�����@�>-!1"+,�P@�&"!")"+$��%�7M�UK&6�N�%)#*$�%,�.�',!*+�>�,,�*�,�(#-!#0+.+#"�B,� ,!.�K'>(BN���'-�$�B<HI(>'�F�����+!*.�#�$"+,+*��#�!00�,*!#0+�F�"-�"-+�>!��%�,#�!�',!#$1�,"!"��#�>�..�$$��#�K>'>N!11,�5+*E!*�1"+*�'>(B�=)�*+��#+$@�!#*�"-�$�B,� ,!.�&)11�+.+#"�� ,++.+#"�V�WXY Z[��\ZX\W]��̂ __̀Y]Yab�������������������

DRAFT



���������	
�������	���������������������������������������� !��"��" �#$�%&'(()�*+�,)(�(-.&./-(�0%*12.3&�4,35)�+4�*2(�*67(.5(3*.4.(5�.3�.*)�7'+8(1*�%77-.1%*.+393+0.3%*.+3:�4+'�*2(�'(;,.'(5�5+--%'�4+'�5+--%'0.3.0,0�-+1%-�0%*12�*+�*2(��# <�4,35)=�������� !��"��" �#$�%&'(()�*+�),/0.*�.3>+.1()�4+'�<!?@ #��1+)*)�.3%11+'5%31(�A.*2�*2(�B+1%-��)).)*%31(�<'+1(5,'()��%3,%-�CB�<�D=�+�)%*.)46�*2(��EF�%11+,3*%/.-.*6�'(;,.'(0(3*):��������� !��"��" �#$�%&'(()*+GFD �,/0.*�<'+&'())�!(7+'*)�+3�*2(�%1*.>.*.():�(H7(35.*,'()�%35�7'+&'())�0%5(*+A%'5)�.07-(0(3*%*.+3�+4�*2(�<!?@ #�:�%)�%77-.1%/-(:�7('�#�#��EF��'%3)7%'(316%35��11+,3*%/.-.*6�",.5(-.3()=��#2%3&()�*+�*2(�)1+7(�%35�/,5&(*�4'+0�*2(�#�#%77'+>(5�7'+8(1*�%77-.1%*.+393+0.3%*.+3�)2%--�%-)+�/(�.5(3*.4.(5�.3�*2()(�'(7+'*)=�2(��<'+&'())�!(7+'*)�)2%--�/(�),/0.**(5�*+�*2(��.>.).+3�+4�B+1%-��)).)*%31(�I?44.1(�+4��*%*(�<'+&'%0)�>.%�*2(�#%-���!��'(7+'*.3&�*++-=JD �,/0.*�%�#+07-(*.+3�!(7+'*�%4*('�(%12�72%)(�,).3&��# <�4,35)�.)�1+07-(*(%35�%�K.3%-��(-.>('6�!(7+'*�*+�*2(�#�#:�A.*2.3�).H�0+3*2)�+4�*2(�<!?@ #�1+3)*',1*.+3�1+3*'%1*�/(.3&�%11(7*(5:�+3�*2(�)1+7(�+4�*2(�1+07-(*(5�<!?@ #�:�.*)4.3%-�1+)*)�%)�1+07%'(5�*+�*2(�7'+8(1*�/,5&(*�.3�.*)�7'+8(1*�%77-.1%*.+393+0.3%*.+3:.*)�5,'%*.+3�%)�1+07%'(5�*+�*2(�7'+8(1*�)12(5,-(�.3�.*)�%77-.1%*.+393+0.3%*.+3�%357('4+'0%31(�+,*1+0()�5('.>(5�4'+0�*2(�<!?@ #��%)�1+07%'(5�*+�*2+)(�5()1'./(5.3� *2(� 7'+8(1*� %77-.1%*.+393+0.3%*.+3:� 7('� *2(� �EF� �'%3)7%'(316� %35�11+,3*%/.-.*6�",.5(-.3()=L= �2(��������� !��"��" �#$�)2%--�1+3)*',1*�*2(�<!?@ #��.3�%11+'5%31(�A.*2�*2(�)1+7(+4�A+'M�7'()(3*(5�.3�*2(�%77-.1%*.+3�%35�%77'+>(5�/6�*2(�#%-.4+'3.%��'%3)7+'*%*.+3#+00.)).+3=���36�12%3&()�*+�*2(�%77'+>(5�<!?@ #��)1+7(�A.*2+,*�*2(�7'.+'�(H7'())(5%77'+>%-�+4�*2(�#%-.4+'3.%��'%3)7+'*%*.+3�#+00.)).+3�%'(�.3(-.&./-(�4+'�'(.0/,')(0(3*�%350%6�'(),-*�.3�*2(�(3*.'(�<!?@ #��/(1+0.3&�.3(-.&./-(�4+'�'(.0/,')(0(3*=
��NOP QR��SQOSNT��UVVWPTPXY�������������������

DRAFT


	Feb 23 #8a - Capital.pdf
	Untitled

	Feb 23 #8b - Mitigation.pdf
	Untitled

	Feb 23 #11a - Website Summary.pdf
	A4 - 1
	A4 - 2
	A4 - 5
	A4 - 6
	A4 - 7
	A4 - 8
	A4 - 9
	A4 - 10

	Feb 23 #12a - Jacobs Contract Staff Report.pdf
	ITEM 9.03 ASR Contract Award to Jacobs Engineering for WTR014
	CITY OF ELK GROVE
	CITY COUNCIL STAFF REPORT

	ITEM 9.03 ATTACH 1 Reso approving Jacobs Engineering Contract for WTR014
	ITEM 9.03 ATTACH 2 Jacobs Engineering for WTR014
	ITEM 9.03 ATTACH 3 WTR014 KMR__Project Location Map

	Feb 23 #13a - CTC Staff Reports.pdf
	1. Memo_2.2c.(3)_Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility_FINAL
	Memorandum
	Subject: Approval of Project for Future Funding Consideration – Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Grant Line Road Safety & Freight Mobility Project,                     Resolution #E-23-149


	2. Res_2.2c.(3)_Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility_FINAL
	CALIFORNIA TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION
	Resolution for Future Funding Consideration
	3 – Sacramento County
	Resolution E-23-149




	3. NOD_2.2c.(3)_Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility_FINAL
	NOTICE OF DETERMINATION

	4. Map_2.2c.(3)_Grant Line Road Safety and Freight Mobility_FINAL
	Grant Line-Baseline Agreement Staff Report.pdf
	Memorandum
	Subject: Approval of nine 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Baseline Agreements, Resolution TCEP-P-2324-02B


	17-4-5.pdf
	1. Book Item 4.5_TCEP Program Adoption final
	Memorandum
	Subject: 2022 Trade Corridor Enhancement Program Adoption – Program of Projects, Resolution G-23-46


	2. Book Item 4.5_Attachment A TCEP Resolution G-22-46
	3. Book Item 4.5_Attachment B 2022 TCEP Staff Recommendations
	Staff Recommendations Pg 1
	TCEP Cycle 3 book item page 2.pdf
	Staff Recommendations Pg 3


	4 Book Item 4.5_Attachment C Support Letters
	7.7 Mary Casillas Salas, Mayor, City of Chula Vista
	7.8 Job Nelson, Strategy and Policy, Port of San Diego
	December 12, 2022
	Mitch Weiss, Executive Director
	California Transportation Commission
	1120 N Street, MS-52
	P.O. Box 942873
	Sacramento, CA 95814
	Subject:  Letter of Support for TCEP Grant Application – SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry: A Vision for Economic Growth, Sustainability, and Innovation
	Dear Mr. Weiss:
	On behalf of the San Diego Unified Port District, I am writing to express support for the SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry: A Vision for Economic Growth, Sustainability, and Innovation (Project) submitted by the California Department of Transportati...
	The nearly $1.2 billion SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry Project will be the nation’s first transformative land port of entry to integrate innovative technologies to bolster binational economic productivity by significantly reducing border wait time...
	The SR 11/Otay Mesa East Port of Entry Project will construct critical infrastructure, including Port of Entry (POE) and the California Highway Patrol Commercial Vehicle Enforcement Facility (CVEF) along the California-Baja California border to enhanc...
	The District urges strong support for the Project application. Thank you for your leadership on the TCEP Program and consideration for this project.
	Sincerely,
	Job Nelson
	Vice President, Strategy & Policy

	24.11 Rob Padgette, Managing Director, Capitol Corridor, Joint Powers Authority
	42.8 Jenny Galaviz, Executive Director, The Southern California Transportation Coalition
	43.5 Jenny Galaviz, Executive Director, The Southern California Transportation Coalition
	44.6 Jenny Galaviz, Executive Director, The Southern California Transportation Coalition




	Progress Bar: 20%
	Project Name: Capital SouthEast Connector - Capital
	Quarter Ended: 12/31/2023
	Fiscal Year: 2024
	Reporting Quarter: 2
	Agency Name: Capital SouthEast Connector
	Project Manager: Matt Lampa
	Phone and Email of Project Manager: 916-876-9093 lampam@saccounty.gov 
	Project Description (CIP Description per Budget): This project consists of a 34-mile-long expressway that will serve as a beltway through the southern area of Sacramento County into El Dorado County, enabling travelers to bypass downtown Sacramento and Highway 50 congestion between Elk Grove, Rancho Cordova, Folsom, and El Dorado Hills. The Connector will provide easier access to jobs, reduced congestion, more efficient goods movement, increased safety, and significant economic impact. The project’s first phase includes construction of four continuous lanes from Interstate 5 and Highway 99 in Elk Grove to the new Silva Valley interchange at Highway 50 in El Dorado Hills, expanded at-grade intersections at all major access points, and a continuous path for pedestrians, bicyclists, and equestrians.
	Agency Project ID Number: N/A
	STA Project ID Number: A-16-JP (20)
	Original Project Cost Estimate: 1006014000
	Current Project Cost Estimate: 588190000
	Previous Contract(s) Amount - Nonactive Contracts: 38428762
	Previous Contract(s) Reimbursements - Nonactive Contracts: -38425445.3
	Current Contract(s) Award: 4000000
	Previous Reimbursement Amount - Current Contract: -2001571
	Expended This Quarter - Current Quarter Spending / Reimbursement: 0
	Current Contract Remaining Total: 2001745.7
	Projected Spending by Fiscal Year 1: 2700000
	Projected Spending by Fiscal Year 2: 0
	Projected Spending by Fiscal Year 3: 0
	Projected Spending by Fiscal Year 4: 0
	Projected Spending by Fiscal Year 5: 0
	Federal and State Funds Awarded: 150300000
	Project Study Begin: 
	Project Study Planned Completion: 
	Project Study Completed: 3/7/2012
	Environmental (PA&ED) Begin: 
	Environmental (PA&ED) Planned Completion: 
	Environmental (PA&ED) Completed: 
	Design (PA&E) Begin: 
	Design (PA&E) Planned Completion: 
	Design (PA&E) Completed: 
	Right-of-Way Begin: 
	Right-of-Way Planned Completion: 
	Right-of-Way Completed: 
	Construction Begin: 
	Construction Planned Completion: 
	Construction Completed: 
	Current Quarter: Explanation of activities:- Segment A:       - A1 & A2 - Coordination with City of Elk Grove & Caltrans to finalize NEPA document, and Cooperative agreement.   Coordination with City of Elk Grove regarding developments along Kammerer Rd.  - Segment C:  Coordination with City regarding Wilton Rd intersection. - Segment D2:       -  D2a - Coordination with Caltrans and the CTC regarding TCEP Grant baseline agreement and funding allocation.  Attend CTC December meeting.  Coordination with County of Sacramento and City of Rancho Cordova on development infrastructure along Grant Line Rd.  Prepare consultant procurement and agreement documentation  for engineering design and Right of way services.    Prepare a grant funding application to the USDOT RAISE program.  - Segment D3/E1:       - D3b rail crossing planning is ongoing.       - D3b & E1 - Coordination w/Caltrans & SACOG on CPFCDS funding allocation and Program Supplement Agreement.  Prepare Consultant procurement and agreement documentation for White Rock Rd Class I Trail for engineering design and right of way services.  Kick-off meeting and utility coordination for White Rock Trail project. Prepare a grant funding application for the USDOT RAISE program for the White Rock Trail project. Connector Project updates are provided to the public at regularly scheduled JPA Board meetings.  Additional details can be found at www.ConnectorJPA.net
	Next Quarter: Anticipated Activities Next QuarterSegment A:  NEPA approval and Cooperative agreement anticipated.  Continued coordination w/ Sac County and City of Elk Grove on developments along the corridor.Segment C:  Coordination w/ City of Elk Grove on Wilton Rd intersectionSegment D2:   Continued coordination w/ Caltrans and CTC regarding TCEP funding allocation anticipated.  Continued coordination w/ Sac County and City of Rancho Cordova on developments along the corridor.  Submit RAISE grant application. Segment D3/E1: Continued work on White Rock Trail project engineering.   On-going rail crossing planning.  Submit RAISE grant application
	Additional Notes: Additional Notes:Project segments are at various levels of planning, environmental analysis, design, and right of way.
	Current Phase Dropdown: [Environmental (PA&ED) Phase]
	Project Spending by FY 1: 2024
	Project Spending by FY 2: 2025
	Project Spending by FY 3: 2026
	Project Spending by FY 4: 2027
	Project Spending by FY 5: 2028


